SILETZ VALLEY
SCHOOL

BOARD FOLDER

REGULAR SESSION

OCTOBER 27, 2020



VI,

VIL.

Siletz Valley Schools
Regular Meeting Agenda
October 27, 2020 5:30pm

Via Zoom Virtual Meeting

Visit siletzschools.otg for link to join meeting

5:30 Call to Order and Roll Call

Public Participation: The Board welcomes comments and questions from the public. If you wish to address
the Board this evening, please fill out a blue slip available on the table outside the door and hand to the
Board secretary. We ask that you limit your comments to five minutes. If more than one person will be
addressing the same topic, we ask that you appoint a spokesperson. The Board Chair will recognize you at
your turn.

Consent Agenda
a. September Meeting Minutes

5:45%* Superintendent’s Report
6:00 Information ltems

a. Financial Reports

6:05 Action ltems

a. Approval of Checks and Deposits
b. Approval of 2019-2020 Audit

6:15 pm Adjournment

**Times are a guideline and items may be discussed sooner or later than the time listed.



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 27, 2020
ITEM: SEPTEMBER 22 BOARD MINUTES
TOPIC: SEPTEMBER 22 BOARD MINUTES

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent® Information [0 Discussion [0 Decision [J

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Approve Consent Agenda with September 2020 Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Consent Agenda

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes X No [ Available: Yes O No

01/25/2011



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2020
Via Zoom Virtual Meeting

Members present: Stuart Whitehead, Mike Darcy, Patrick McKnight, Katie Lindstrom, Sam Tupou,
Christina Bushnell, Larry Parker, and Reggie Butler

5:38 pm Call to Order and Roll Call
No public participation

Approval of the Consent Agenda
Christina made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the motion carried.

Superintendent’s Report
- Start of school yesterday went ok, a bit confusing but ok
- Attendance was good almost 100%
- Enrollment — 195 students -12 as of 9/17/20
- COVID Metrics: report about what other Lincoln County schools were doing to start kids in
school online and in the building. Sam stated we (our school) will wait and see how the other
schools do with bringing students back before we opt to do that.
Athletics: Patrick McKnight shared OSAA says all Oregon schools must be in at least Phase Two before
kids can be in the gym. No sports in Oregon schools until Phase Two. No league sports in Middle school
at this time.
- Tribe/SVS Joint meetings: discussion as to whether these are “meetings” or “workshops”
Stuart says it is a workshop therefore no minutes or mandatory attendance is required.
Sam says it is contingent on the school receiving funds from the tribe that we do four joint
meetings a year to receive the money. Sam says the next meeting/workshop will be a Zoom
meeting September 29 if agreed by the tribe

Approval of the Checks and Deposits
SVS Checking Account
Check numbers & deposits that were processed from August 1 through August 31, 2020
Check numbers 2084-2105 (22 AP checks) and 6433-6441 (9 payroll checks) for a total of
$42,659.24
17 Payroll direct deposits for a total of $46,317.39
Employer paid payroll expenses total of $39,694.67
SVS Checking account Deposits
1 Deposit #82 for a total of $100,444.71
1 Transfer from SVS Money Market to Checking in the amount of $150,000.00



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2020

Page Two

Approval of Checks and Deposits continued:
SVS MM Account
2 Deposits #88-89 for a total of $184,505.00

Approval of the ESD 2020-2021 Contract
Christina made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the motion carried.

Approval of the second read of the JHCC-AR Communicable Diseases — Student
Mike made a motion to accept the JHCC-AR, Reggie seconded and the motion carried.

Information only

a. Financial reports

b. Mike shared some items he thinks we will be having to discuss in the near future
- Title nine issue concerning Transgender sports
- team sports and mascots

6:08 pm Adjournment
Mike made a motion to adjourn, Reggie seconded and the motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Sherry Russell



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 27, 2020
ITEM: SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT
TOPIC: SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR.TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent (1 Information M Discussion [J Decision [

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Superintendents Report

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes XI No [] Available: Yes IXI No O

0172572011



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
SCHOOL BOARD
October 27, 2020

Superintendent’s Report
Fall Update:

On Monday, October 19, we began a limited in-person instruction for 12 Kindergarten students. The
kindergartners came in for 2 hours each day under the K-3 Exception to the CDL plan. So far so good and it
has been really great to see the students at school and in the building!

Parent-Teacher Conferences - 10/21 & 10/22. All conferences on zoom. I'll report how it went next week.

Second Quarter planning is under way anticipating a return to in-person learning. If this happens, students
will be returning to school under the “Hybrid Learning Model”. This means half of the students would
attend school every other day while the other half attend on the alternate days in order to adhere to social
distancing rules and sanitation guidelines. We grouped students into two cohorts (“A” and “B” cohort) based
on their family living situation, home address and location. “A” cohort would attend school on
Mondays/Wednesdays; “B” cohort would attend school on Tuesdays/Thursdays. The second quarter
schedule has also been developed for the hybrid and/or online if we should return to online.

Lastly, we conducted a survey asking parents for input on their level of comfort with sending students to
in-person learning as well as their preferred learning platforms (hybrid or all online). We received 24
responses. (Sec attached for responses)

New Student Information System (SIS) - The Lincoln County School District is moving away from the
student information system (SIS) currently provided by the LBL ESD to a new student information system,
Synergy (by Edupoint) for the 2021-22 school year. Because the district is responsible for the state reporting
of its charters, they are requiring that the charters also change to Synergy. However, the only cost to charters
is for the planning, training and professional development of its designated staff. (Current LBL ESD
agreement - SIS $4,852, Argos $1,278 = $6,130)

Enrollment:
As of Wednesday, 21st, enrollment is 190.

Grants Update:
o FESSER CARES Act - $62,908.59 (Federal pass-through grant via LCSD - expense reimbursement)

PEEK-8 Grant - $31,828.08(pending agreement) (This pays for PE teacher (K-8 only)
HSS (CTE) - $73,783.52 (For drop-out prevention, college-level opportunities, and CTE)
SIA - $65,699.12 (pending application approval — 62% decrease from $173,754)

Title I - $30,069.71 (This is last year’s allocation; current year’s not yet available)

Facilities update: Food/Facilities/Maintenance: (Joe Bailey)

Fall sports update: Athletics/Activities: (Pat McKnight)
Next Board Meeting: November 17. (Note: There’s No December board meeting)

SVS-CTSI Joint meeting: Dec. 15 at 6:00p (via Zoom or otherwise notified)

Be sure to visit the School’s website at www.siletzschools.org, and check out our Facebook page at
https://www.facebook.com/siletzvalleyschools

Sam Tupou, Supt/Prin.



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
OCTOBER 27, 2020
ITEM: FINANCIAL REPORTS
TOPIC: FINANCIAL REPORTS
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [ ] Information [X] Discussion [ | Decision []

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Review Financial Reports. See Attached

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[ ] Available: Yes [X] No ]

01/25/2011



L :abed £1°2°0202 ydyuegoidi  podsy INd 90:€S:iz  0202/22/0L :pajuld
%8918 v0'L8LS 00°0$ ¥0'18.% 89°ZLL$ 88°ZLLS 26°856% uonesusdwo) SJa3IoM 000°000°000°LEZ0'ZLLL°00L
%000 (st029) 00°0% (s+02%) 5028 S¥'02$ 00°0% uopegsiuwpy Aunoeg [e100g 000°#50°000°0220°Z}1 L L°001
%LO0VL £5°05L'S$ 00°0% £5°05L'6$ ZLZLO'ES [ANALEA) ST'€9L'L$ uofensiuLpy Aunoag |Brog 000°000°000°0220°Z} L L°00}
%000 (r05L8) 00'0% ($05L$) ¥0'SLS $0'6.$ 00°0% Ag yuswaugey seakoidw3 a1gnd D00'#50°000°0L20°ZLLL00}
%St EL 80'L¥S'6LS 00°0$ 80'L¥S'6LS Lyzer'ss LyZEY' LS 67 E€L6'92$ ks yswainey saakojdw3 angnd 000°000°000°0+20°ZLLL°00L
%,0000L  00°000°€$ 00°0$ 00°000°€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°€$ pasuao[7 - SeymAsans 000°000°000° 1210'ZLEL 00}
%000 (1£z82$) 000$ (1ez8es) 1£282$ 1£'Z82% 00°0$ saue|es pasuadr] 000°#50°000°LLLOZLLL 00
ozz0l-  (0Z'692'0L%) 0Z'.88'€8% 00°8L5°€/$ 0v'296'L2$ 0v'296'L2$ 0¥'08%'L0LS SaUe[es pasusol] 000°000°000°LLLO'ELLL00L
%YL8T 99°0L0'9LLS G£'G80'661LS L0'960'GLES 06'c6¥'88% 06°£6¥'28% 1L6'685'€0¥S LLLL - €Y ‘Aewud INOLLONNS
%0000,  00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°L$ asempiey Jajndwog 000°000°000°08¥0° L L L1001
%00°00L  00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ asemyog ssjndwog 000°000°000°0L%0°LLLL'00L
%lzye-  (80Z¥8S) 00°0$ (80Zv8%) 80Z¥8'LS 80'Z+8'1LS 00°000°L$ SyoogXa L 000°000°000°0Z#0°LLL 100}
%000 (05'9L2'19) 00°0% (0s912'18) 05912'1$ 05°912'LS 00°0% uajeN pue sanddng 3|gewnsuoy 000°020°000°0L+#0 LLLL'00L
%1 1’65 VULLY'LS 00°0% VLLLYLS 62220'LS$ 62220°L$ 00°005'2% usjew pue saiddng s|gqewnsuogy 000°000°000°04#0°LLLL 00}
%0000,  00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°L$ anoJdw| sweiboid |guononisul 000°000°000°ZLE0"LLLL00L
%000 (00°526'2%) 00°0$ (00'sz6'2$) 00°626°2$ 00'526'2$ 0008 syeusg UileaH Jo nar uy/g30 000°000°000°2¥20° 1L L L'00L
%L8L8 04 265'2E$ 00°0$ 0L°L6S2ES 0£225'tS 0££25'VS$ 00°6ZL'LES syeuag aako|dw3 |eMOEUOD 000°000°000 020 LL1L00)
%ELSL 02°966'$ 00°0% 0Z'966'7$ 1S5€59'18 15'€59°L8 LL679'98 uonesuadwo) juswAhojdwasun 000°000°000°ZEZ0°LLLL 00L
%EV'SE 8.°€50'C$ 00°0% 8/°€50'T$ LE°0SES LE°05ES SL+0P'TS uopesusdwoy SJa}IoM 000°000°000° LEZO"L L1100}
%S¥' 8L L6'8vE'SLS 00°0$ 16°8YE'SLS 129128 LLOLTYS 89'595'6L$ uogessIuWpY Aundsg BRrog 000°000°000°0220°L L L1 °00L
%ED 18 65519453 00'0$ 65°61L9'L5% 61'696'Z1S 61'696'2L$ 8.¥85°0.% Ag uswainay seakoidws oand 000°000°000°0420" kL1 1001
%86°0L SL875'eS SZ'ISP'1S 00°000°6$ 0003 00°0$ 00°000'S$ pasusor] - seyAsang 000°000°000°LZLO°LL1L00L
%000 (00°098'9%) 00°096'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 saue[eg payIsselD 000°020°000°ZLLO°LLLL'00L
%E6T (R A4S 80'+0L°09% 8€ L¥E'29% 9z eLL'YLS 9z ELL'YLS 9°025'9L% sauE[es payIsselD 000°000°000°ZLLO"LLLL0OL
%EST ¥Z2L0'SS Z0°0.G'0ELS 9z Zr9'sELS £9°/65'EFS £9°/65°CTS 68'6EZ'6LLS saue[es pasuadr] 000°000°000°LLLO L LLL'0OL
%5108 (59°16L'8¥6'LS) 000% (o'161'8v6°LS) (Lo"0zv'zers) (100zv'zevs) (99°L1L9'0E¥'28) 0000 - GILVYNDISIANN NOILONNL
%000 (s812€%) 00°0$ (s8'1289) cg'LZES 05'L¥es 00°0$ ALMISYIT TI0HAVd 000°000°200°2.+60000°00%
%000 £9'¥88% 000§ £9'788% (c9v88%) 00°0% 00°0$ ALITIEYIT TI0HAYd 000°000°6L0" LLFE0000°001
%000 (26'20£8%) 00°0$ (26'20€%) 16'20€$ St'99% 0003 ALMIEYI TIOHAVd 000°000°Z10° LL¥6°0000°004
%000 (zg'1L£9'228) 000$ (zg'1£9'228) Z8'LE9'TZS YIELS'ELS 00°0$ ALY TI0HAYd 000'000°600°LL¥6° 00007001
%000 (Lo0s¥$) 00'0% (Lo"05¥3%) LO'0S¥$ 0008 0008 ALITIEVIT TIOHAYd 000°000°200"L£#6 0000°00L
%000 (zgzis'2Ls) 00°0% (zo2ys'zLs) Z9ZYS'ZLS L8'6+0'YS 00°0% ALMIEYTT TIOHAYd 0007000°S00" L L¥#6°0000°00}
%000 (00°0085%) 00°0% (00°008%) 00°008% 00°0% 00°0% I1gVAVd SLNNODJJV 00070000}’ L2¥6°0000°004
%000 (00 0%2$) 00°0$ (00 0t2$) 00°0¥2$ 00'0ZL$ 00°0$ J19VAYd SLNNOJDY 000°000°L 10" LZ¥6°0000°001
%000 (52°00%'L¥$) 00°0$ (5L 00%'L¥3) SL00¥'L¥S (z2 L68'89) 00°0$ 319VAVd SLNNODJOV 000°000°600° L2+6°0000°00L
%000 (zz'855'9%) 00°0$ (zz'855'9%) 22'855'9% (09'8L6°1L%) 00°0$ 378VAYd SLNNODJOY 000°000°800° L2+ 0000°00%
%000 (e¥'816'25%) 00°0% (zv'816'288$) Zr'8L6'ess 67'986'8L% 00°0% I18YAVd SLNNOJOV 000°000°500" LZ¥6°0000°00
%0070 (z+'661'9%) 00°0$ (zv'661'9%) Zv'661L'9% (98°5E1%) 00°0$ I1gVAVd SLNNOJOV 000°000+00° LZ¥6°0000°001
%000 (gvLv2'82L$) 00°0$ (g¥'L¥2'8zLs) 8y Lre'8zLs ¥2°892'79% 00°0% I1gVAVd SLNNOJOY 000°000°000°LZ¥6°0000°001
%000 00°09% 00°0$ 00°09% (00°098) 00°0% 00°0$ 3|qBAIZ0RY SJUNCIDY 000°000°100°ES L6 00007004
%000 £0'920°L66% 00°0$ £0°920°L66% (£0°920'266%) L9'S5Z'6L 7S 00°0$ ayie Asuopy [eiapad uoybulysem 000°000°000°S016°0000°00%
%0070 6L'GG1'965'1S 00°0% BL'GSY'965°LS (6L°55%'965'13) (66'827'992%) 00°0% Buppoay) [e18pad uciBuISEAL 000°000°000"#06°0000°001}
%000 00'052$ 00°0$ 00'052$ (o0052%) 00°0% 00°0$ HSVD AQOS LN3ANLS 000°000°000°€0L6°0000°001
%00°0 (e0'zee'zeLS) 00°0$ (c0zee'zeLs) £0°'ZEETELS 00°0$ 000% HSYD 000°000°€00° LOLE"0000°004
%6b'S0y  (£6°LSB'ZEV'ES) 00°0$ (e6°156°2E7'2S) £6'LG6'ZER' LS 00°0$ (00°000'009%) |eg pund Bujuuibag - seainosay 000"000°000°00%S 00007001
%0000  ¥SBEY'ZES 00°0% ¥5'8E1'228 00°0$ 000% ¥5'8E¥'2CS SJajsuel] punuajy| 000°000°000°00Z5 0000°00L
%E0'L9 (0Z'1£8'0EL'LS) 00°0% (0z'1£8'0EL'LS) (00'6L2'22L9) (006Lz'Z2LS) (0z'050'€58'L$) ng [E48U39 - pun4 |00Y0S SiE}S 000°000°000° LOLE 000000
%000 90'669'2$ 00°0$ 90'669'Z$ (90°669'2%) (90'669°2%) 00°0% SNO3UE||3asIA 000°000°000°066°0000°00}
%000 z0'eeLs 00°0% 20'€2LS (z0°czL$) (z0€2L8) 00°0$ SjUBUISAAU| UO JS3UIBU| 000'000°000°0+51°0000°00L
png 9, eouejeg jebpng  souelqunoul soueeg aLA sjeg o) ebuey  186png 19 uonduosaq Jaquinp Junoaoy

30UB|Eq 0JSZ UNIM SJUN02dy aAndeu| apniox3 [
sbuey 218 Aq |IB}2Q SoUBIqUINOUT J8}|1] [#] soueleq 01z yum spuUNoIE Julld D aouelquNoUa a1d apnjou] D yse asdejo] Aq [ejexans [ 1202-0202 :1B3A |edsid

020¢/1LE/0L

:?18Q 01

0202/L/L

:9)e wold

lap|o4 pieog

JOOHIS AITIVA ZLIATIS



4 ebed £1L°Z0202 idyusgoids  spoday Nd 90:€5:Z  0202/22/0L :Peiuld
%00°00L  00°00S% 00°03% 00°005$ 00°0% 0008 00°005% payisse|D - seyninsqns 000°000°000°2Z10°2+LZ°00L
%150 (0z L718) 0Z'658'12$ o0zLLLes 0+'982'L$ 0b'982'L$ 07'866'82% saue|eg payIsse| 000°000°000°ZL LO'ZLLE 001
%9LEY LZ'ZLE'8918 Lvezeerls 8E'¥6S'9LES Z0'L2S'eLS 20°/2S'ELS 0¥’ LZ}'06ES LELL - sweubold |ooyos YBIH :NOLLONNS
%00°00L  00°000°1$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°L$ saa4 pue sang 000°000°000°0+90° LELL00L
%00°00L  00°00S'L$ 00°0% 00°005'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'L$ aiempieH ssndwod 000°000°000°08¥0LELL 00}
%0000,  00°005°L$ 00°0% 00°00S'L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'L$ aiemyog sendwo) 000°000°000° 04¥0°LEL 100}
%000s5-  (00°005'S$) 00°0% (00°005's$) 00°005°9% 00°005'9% 00°000'L$ syooqxal 000°000°000°02+0 LEL 1001
%816 LSPSE'TS 00'0% LG ¥SETS B S7LS BYSFLS 00°0052$ usien pue sayddng a|gewnsuo) 000°000°000°0L¥0LELL 00
%00°00L  00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°2$ uonIny J8yo 000°000°000° €0 LELL 00
%00°00L  00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ anoidw| swelBoid [euononnsy 000°000'000°ZLE0°LELL 00L
%00°0 (9g925'29) 00°0% (9g°9£5'28) 9£985'2$ 9£°9E5'2S 0008 sjuauag ieaH o nar uj/g30 000°000°000° 220 LEL 100}
%9L°Z6 05 LEY'9ZS 000$ 05LE7'92S 0005228 00°052'2%$ 05°/89'82%$ sjuauag saAojdw3 [enReuoD 000°000°000°0¥20 LELL 00}
%¥68L LLL96'YS 00°0$ LLL96'7S y0'52E LS $0'5ZE'1S 5.°262'9$ uopesuadwo) Juswiojdwaun 000°000°000°2E20" LELL'00L
%EZL8 7' ¥86'LS 00°0% 7 ¥86°LS £9'062% £9°06Z$ L0°S12'2$ uonesusdwo) SJSXHI0M 000°000°000°LEZO" LELL 00}
%GL L8 EV'OELGLS 00°0$ £P9EL'GLS 6L'8LE'ES 6L'8LEES ZZ 515’818 uopensiuwpy AUndag [eros 000°000°000°0220°LELL 001
%vES8 0Z'820°.5% 00°0% 0Z°820'25$ 69°E6L'6S 69°'€6.'6$ 68°128'99% kg swainay seakoidws algnd 000°000°000°0L20°LEL 1004
%0000+  00°000'GL$ 000$ 00°000'5L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'GL$ pasuaor] - $3)MIsans 000°000°000°LZLO"LELL00L
%000 (va0L1'9e$) 92'859'82$ (gezsy'Le) BETSY LS 8ETSF LS 00°0$ saue[es palisse|d 000°000°000°ZLLO"LELL'O0L
%ELYE  Z¥'0L9'Z8S L6'E9S'6LLS ££'Y1 12028 ¥9'¥58'6ES 9°458'6E$ 16°820'2teS$ saUeleg pasusor] 000°000°000°LLLO LELL00L
%89'6¥% 17'898'97LS 06'SSH'LOLS LEpTE'eves 08°Z0E'L¥$ 09°208'L¥S L1'/29'562% 1211 - sweiboid ybiH Jounr/3ipPINL :NOILONNS
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 000$ 00°000'}$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'L$ aiempieH Jeindwon 000°000°000°08¥0° L2} 1'004
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'L$ s1emyos Jepndwo) 000°000°000°04¥0° 1211 001
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000°+$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°L% syooqxaL 000°000°000°02+0 L2} 1001
%09'86 L0°986% 00°0% 10'986% 66€LS 66°ELS 00°000°L$ usjep pue sayddng ajgewnsuc) 000°000°000°0L 0" LZLL'00L
%00°00L  00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°L$ anoudw| sweiboigd [eucnanysy| 000°000°000°ZLE0"LELL'00L
%00°0 (81°£658) 00°0% (81-£658) 81°£65% 81°€65$ 00°0% sjyeusg WesH jo ne uy/g3o 000°0S0°000°2¥20°LE} L'00}
%0288 8£'692'9L% 0003 8E'69L'9L% ARSI [ARATAAS 05ZL0'6LS sysuag aafojdw3 [enyoequo) 000°000°000°0%20 421 1’001
%000 (06°969) 00°0% {06°968) 06°96% 06'96% 00°0% uonesuadwo) yuswiojdwaun 000°050'000°Z€20°LZ1 L 00L
%6528 £L°160'7$ 00°0% £L160'7S zeTo8s FANASLEES S0'¥SE'YS uonesuadwo) juswiodwaun 000°000°000°ZE20°LELL00)
%00°0 (6¥°02%) 000% (6¥°028) 6% 02$ 6%°02% 00°0$ uopesuadwo) SJHIOM 000°0S0°000°LEZO"LZLL 00L
%2y 68 $5°1L09'L$ 00°0% ¥571L09'L$ ¥S'681S ¥S68LS 80'LBL'LS uonesuadwod SJa3I0M 0007000000 LEZO'LZL1'00L
%0070 (80 2ves) 000% (80°L¥E$) 80°L¥2S 80°L¥ZS 00°0% uonejsiuWwpY AUnoss [e100g 000°050°000°0220° L2 L'00L
%1678 ¥ LLETLS 00°0$ £V LIETLS L6'86L°2$ L6'861'C$ ¥E'9.5'7LS uopexnsIuIWPY AUNoes [B100S 000°000°000°0220° LZ1 L 00L
%000 (¥5858%) 00°0% (+5'8588) $5'258% ¥5'858% 00°0% kg wswainay ssakodw3 algnd 000°0S0°000°0L20°LZLL 00}
%09'88 06'96E67$ 00°0% 06°'96€'6YS 6LGSE'9% 6LGSE'9% 69°ZSL'SSS Ag uswainsy seakoidw3 oyand 000°000°000°0420°L211°00)
%00°00L  00°000'%$ 00°0% 00°000'+$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'¥$ pasusor - saymysans 000°000°000° 12101211004
%000 (z6'6L6'CLS) $6'689'6% (s6'822'€$) 96622 €S 86'62Z €% 0008 saueles paylsse|d 000°050°000°Z110° 2L L 001
%68'SE £5°18£'89% 96°58.'L6% 67 LyL09LS 96'Z6£°0ES 96'Z6E0ES S 0vS'06L$ saue|es pasuson 000°000°000°L L LO"LZLL'00L
%Zy 6L 0S'6570E$ 0Z'/88'¢8% 0L°9¥E'FLLS $8'Z9r'ZrS c8ZeY'EYs G5'608'95+S$ ZL11 - sweuboid sjeipauusiy] :NOILONNS
%00°00L  00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°L$ asempley Jandwod 000°000°000°08¥0°Z} 1 1°00L
%0000, 00°000'L$ 000$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ aiemyos Jandwod 000°000°000°0L¥0°ZLL 100}
%051 00°SLS 000$ 00618 00°586$ 00'586% 00°000'L$ syooqxaL 000°000°000°02+0'2} 1 L°00L
%6Y 8 52 ¥v8S% 00°0% S8vves 5L°651% SL's5L$ 00°000°L$ usjep pue salddng a|qewnsuo) 000°000°000°0L+0°2L 11 00L
%05'86 00°586% 00°0% 00°586% 00°SL$ 00°GL$ 00°000°+$ anoJdw| sweibold [euononisy 000'000°000°ZLE0ZLLL 00L
%I9'LL  LBBYF'9% 00°0% 1667798 £0°055'2$ £0°0552$ 00°000°6% sjysusg a9kojdw3 [enjoeAUeD 000°000°000'0¥20°ZL11°00L
%00°0 (zo'8$) 00°0% (zo8%) z0'8s$ 20'8$ 00°0% uogesuadwoy juswiojdwaun 000" #50°000°2€20°2LL L7001
%6004 0z6Y8'L$ 00°0$ 0Z6v8'LS 62°68.% 6268.% 6¢°8£9'C$ uonesuadwoy juswAodwaun 000°000°000°ZEZ0°Z4LL'00L
%000 (s1°z$) 00°0% (s1z%) sLes 6Les 00°0$ uonesuadwod SJa}IoOM 000°#50°000°LEZO'CLLL 00L
png % =oueleg jebpng  eoueiqunoul aouejeg alA aeq o) ebuey 1ebpng 19 uonduasaq Jaguinp Junoooy

sbuey s1eq Aq |IBl2Q SoUBIqUINDUZ J8id

020zZ/LE/0L

:@1eqg ol

0c0e/L/L

aoUB|[Eq 0IaZ YIM SIUNCIaY aAloeU] apnox3 [
S0UB(Eq 0I8Z UJM SJUNCI0E jJuld [[] 8dueiqunous aud spnu| [] ysep asdejjoD Aq [el01gns _U

:9ye( woid

}Z0Z-020Z :JeaA [e9sld
Jap|o4 pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA ZLIIS



3 :abed £1°2'020Z 1dyuenoids  woday Wd 90:€5'Z  0202/2e/0)  :Pajuld
%0Z'¥L 65278 0L¥LLS ¥0°009% 96'665'2$ 96'66£'Z$ 00°000°c$ aremp.eH Jandwo) 000°000°000°08+0°0}¥2'00L
%00°0 (88'758%) 00°L¥LS (g8°20L8) 88°L0.% 88°20.8 00'0$ aremyos Jeindwo) 000°000°000°0L+0°0L¥Z 001
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°L$ s[espy/sbunsaiy 000°000°000° L L+0"0L¥Z 00L
%y 68 £L°sse'zes 000% £1°65£'228 1T v¥9'es VA A 00°000's2$ uajep pue salddng s|gewnsuoy 000°000°000°0L+0°0L¥2 001
%0000,  00°000'Z$ 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ PUE [2UOISSBJ0Id [BIBUSD JBUID 000°000°000'06€£0°0L¥2°00L
%0000 00°00S$ 00°0$ 00°005% 00°0$ 00°0$ 007005$ Buisianpy 000°000°000 ¥SE0°0L¥2'00L
%98°LL SLSYE LS 00'0$ SLS¥eLS Sz v5e$ ST YSES 00°009°L$ abejsod 000°000°000°€SE0°0}++2°004
%59°96 90°€E6' LS 00°0$ 90°EE6'LS ¥6'99% ¥699% 00°000°2$ [2ABIL 000°000'000°0¥E0"0L¥E 001
%000 (Lz'220'L8) 00°009'$ (Lz 1L¥'e8) LT LLY'ES LTLLV'ES 0008 sjyauag YieaH Jo nar uy/g3d 000°000'000°2¥20°0L¥2 001
%EL 66 00Z2ZE'0LS 00°0% 00'22E'0LS 00'82% 00828 00°0SE0LS sausg @afojdw3 [emoenuod 000°000°000°0¥20°0L¥2 00L
%LTT 8L2.% 00°006'LS 8L°ZL6'LS 00'€s2' LS 00°€ET'L$ 8.°50z'es uogesusdwo) juswiojdwaun 000°000°000°2£20°0L¥2 001
%65 9 LLvers SZ'89r$ 9£'268% 59'992$ 59'99z% L0'65L'LS uopesuadwo) sJS3I0Mm 000°000°000° LEZ0'0L¥Z 00k
%0ESL SEEYP'LS 967+ v L£'882'9% 20°vrL'ES 80°vvL'e$ BEZEV'ES uonejSIUILPY Aundsg [Br0S 000°000°000°0220°0L+2'00L
%ZS 9t 92'892'9% 19'682'02% £6°£55'92% 05°968°L1LS 05'96E°L1LS £7°056'LES As juswainay ssakojdws aand 000°000°000°0L20°0}+2°00}
%0000, 00°000'%$ 00°0% 00°000't$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'%$ pssusol - seynsans 000°000°000° LZL0°0L¥E 00}
%000 0003 ZE'EEE'E9s ZE'eee'eos 89°999'LES 89'999'LES 00°000°56$ SIOjRASIUIWPY 000°000°000°€L LO°0L¥Z 00
%00°0 00°0$ z1'998'8L$ Z199881% 80°EEY'BS 80°EEY'6S 0Z'662'82% seuB[eg pauIsse|D 000'000°000°Z} LO°0L¥2 001
%81'SL ¥E'169'2S 82'6.5% z9'0Lz'es 8E'68ZS 8£°68¢% 00°005'€$ 0L£Z - S831M8g uoReonp3 Jo piecg INOILONNS
%00°00L  00°009'Z$ 00°0$ 00°009'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°009'2$ [oABIL 000°000°000°0¥E0°0LEZ 001
%S6°LE LEYLS 09°G1% L6623 0823 08'L$ LLLES uopesuadwo) juswhojdwaun 000°000°000'Z£20°0LEZ 001
%GL'GL 00°LLS T6eS 26028 0LL$ 0L'1$ ANAA uogesuaduwo) SJMOM 000°000°000° LEZO 0LEZ 00}
%500 £0°0% 9L'6ES BLBES 88°61$ 88°6L% 19'658 uonensIuIWpPY AUnoss [eros 000°000°000°0220°0LE2 00}
%00'0 00°0% 00°025$ 00°025$ 00°092% 00°092% 00°084% SeuE|ES PauIssel) 000°000'000°ZL LO'0LEZ 00}
%TPT- (9e'8eE'28) 85'906'S9% 22895293 0€'826'2€$ 0£'826'2€$ Z5'96%'96% 6Z1T - SEOIISS B3UBPING 13O INOILONNL
%0000,  00°00S$ 00°0% 00°005% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00S$ uajep pue sajddng 9|gewnsuo) 000°000°000°01L+0°6Z12 001
%000 (00"00%'S$) 00°009°c$ (00°008°1%) 00°008'LS 00°008°L$ 00°0$ sjeuag yyesH 4o nar ul/g30 000°000°000'2¥20 6212004
%00°00L  00°00%'S$ 00°0% 00°00+'G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00%'S$ sjysuag sahoidw3 [emoequo] 000°000°000°0¥Z0 6212001
%se'gL-  (2z'zzes) POvSE LS [AZANE) 2eLI98 TELL9S ¥L60L°LS uonesusdwo) juswhojdwaun 000°000°000°2€20°62LZ 001
%SE LT SELELS L2 0vES 9LTLYS gesyls 8E'SHLS ¥1819% uopesuadwod SJaI0M 000°000°000"LEE0 62LE 00}
%00°E- (06705L8) ZEVSY'ES ZY'E0e'es gL'zl L8 912zl 8 85°0E0°SS uopessIupy Aundas [e1os 000°'000°000°0220°6212 001
%00°¢- (L vess) ¥1200'2L$ SLLIYLLS 80°100'9% 80°L00'9% L8'8LY LIS Ag uswaiey sevkoidw3 angnd 000°000°000°0L20°6242°00L
%00°€" (82226'L8) LOVSL'STS 68°LBLEYS 9¢'//5'22$ 9g°L.5'22% SZ'65.'59% ssueles pasusor] 000°000°000" L L10'62L2'00L
%00°00L  6%'004'L6% 00°0$ 6°00L'L6S 00°0% 00°0% 6¥'002'L6% 0Z1Z - S82IAIRg S2UBPIND INOILONNS
%00°00L  00°00S$ 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005% usjep pue sal|ddng ajqewnsuoy 000°000°000°0L¥0°0Z4L2 001
%00°00L  00°0S6'+$ 00°0$ 00°0S6'tS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S6'7$ sjyauag aafojdwg |enjoenuod 000°000'000°0¥20 0212 0014
%0000l 2Ll29'L$ 00°0$ 2L129'1Ls 00°0$ 00°0% rANrA gk uopesuadwo) juswhojdwaun 000°000°000°2£20°02L2 001
%00°00L  8¥'885$ 00°0$ 8¥'885% 00°0% 00°0% 8¥'885% uonesuadwio) SJa3IOM 000°000°000" L£20°0212°00L
%00°00L  9ZT'BBLYS 00°0% 9ZB8LYS 00°0% 00°0% 9z'68L'vS uonensIupY Ajunoag [e1os 000°000°000'0220°0Z12 001
%0000,  EE0¥9'OLS 00°0% £E0r9'9LS 00°0$ 00°0$ £E079'9LS Ag yuswainey seakoldw3 aygnd 000°000°000°0120°0ZL2°00}
%0000+  04'909'29% 00°0$ 0L%09'29% 00°0% 00°0$ 0L%09'29% ssue[eg pasusor] 000°000°000°LL LO'02ZLE'001
%65'8Z zezzl'els 02'658°128 Z5°186'vES L5'6L6°0LS ISBLE0LS 60°L0B'SYS ZL1Z - S801MU9g 8ouBpUSNY INOILONNL
%00°00L  00°00S$ 0008 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00S$ usiepy pue salddng ajgewnsucy 000°000°000°0L¥0°ZLLE 001
%2818 00°050'+$ 00°0$ 00°050't$ 00°006% 00°006% 00°0S6'7$ seusg sakojdwa (enjoRUOD 000°000°000°0¥20°Z} 12001
%000 (g970L28%) 00°0% (gg'012%) 99'0+2$ 99°0L2$ 00°0$ uogesuadwoy jusuwikojduaun 000'000°000°2£20°ZL L2 00L
%.Z°S6 86°LL6% 00°0% 86°L26% 95'8v$ 9g'8ts #5°920°1% uonesuadwo) SJ}I0M 000°000°000° L£20°2LLZ 001
%8LGL LL°189'LS 00°0$ 21°189°'L% LZ L858 1272658 gegLz'es uonensIuILpY Aunoag [e100S 000°000°000°0220°Z}L2°004
%LB VL £0'LLL'SS 00°0% €0'1LLL'SS ¥.9£6'1$ ¥L9E6'LS 12°10L'L8 Ag Juawainey seakojdwz aNgnd 000°000°000°0L20°21 L2 001
png ¢, @ouejeg jebpng  esueJqunougy aoueleg aLA sjeg ol ebuey 1ebpng 19 uonduaseq Jaquinp Junoooy

aBuey a1eQ Aq |IB}eQ SoUBIqUINDUT J8}|I4 . 20UB[Eq 0JBZ UM SIUNOO2E juld [[] 8oueiqunous aid apnpoul| D
81 Wold

0zoz/Le/0L

:8)eq ol

0202/LIL

2oUB[Eq 0J9Z YJIM SJUNOIDY BARORU| 8pnjox3 [
ysep asdejjo Aq [eyoians [

1202-020Z :IEdA [e9Sld
1opjo4 pieog

TTOOHOS AJTIVA ZLIATIS



¥ :abed £12'0202 dyuenoyds  poday Wd 90°€5'Z  0202/22/0L :Psjuld
%0070 00°0% ZL'Z0L'9% ZL'201'9% 82'168°2$ 8Z'.68'28 00°000'6$ $30IMSS UOREDILNWWOY JBYO 000°000°000"6SE0"6992Z°00L
%LL'E6 65°€LE'05$ 00°0% 6S'ELE05S L17'989'ES 17'989°c$ 00°000'+5$ 0SSZ - S90IAISS Uopepodsuel ] Juspnis :NOILONNA
%LL'EB 6SELE'0SS 00°0% 6S'ELE0SS 17'989'¢$ L7'989'es 00°000'%5% 80IAI5S UoREHOdSURL] JUSPNIS 000°000°000"0EE0°0552 004
%6 7Y 16°/8Z'67$ 18°02L9E$ 82°800'08% S8'599'€28 $8'599'eZ$ £9°7.9'601$ $¥SZ - SoUBUBUBIN INOILONNS
%8Y YL oY ZLLLLS 00°0% orZLL'LLS 09°/28'c$ 09°.28'cS 00°000°G1$ usjep pue sayddng a|qewnsuoy 000°000°000°0L¥0" ¥¥52°004
%00°0 (91°2118) 00°0% (91 2118) aL'zLLs 9L°LLLS 00°0% [9ARIL 000°000°000°0¥E0 ¥¥52 001
%L0'66 00'S59'vES 00°0$ 00'559'7E$ 00°S¥ES 00'sveS 00°000'SES Jln8g FoUBUSIUBI pue siieday 000" L1£°000°ZZE0 52 00}
%000 00°0$ 00°009'€$ 00°009'€$ 00°008'L$ 00°008°+$ 00°00%'S$ s)yeuag aako|dw3 [enpenuod 000°000°000 0¥Z0"¥5Z 001
%ep'tl-  (££700L8) 0¥'8€9% £0'8E5$ ¥8'6EES ¥8'6EES 182188 uopesuadwo) juswiojdwaun 000°000°000'ZE20"+¥5€ 001
%9L'LE 61'258% SLYSTLS 26'901'2$ 86°.29% 862298 06'VvELTS uopesuadwo) s aIoM 000°000°000° LEZ0" G2 001
%EV'E z5'88% y8'L29°L$ 9e9LL'LS 09°998% 09'998% 96'285'T$ uoneASIUIWLPY AUNOSS [BI00S 000°000'000°0220" 52 004
%EY L (Lz¥518) 08°08L'L$ £5°920'L9 SL'88L'es 51'882'e$ 89°v18°0L$ Ag uswainey saakojdw3 oljgnd 000°000°000°04+20 +¥52 00}
%L 8L 00°95.°Z$ 00°0% 00°952'2$ 00'¥vL$ 00 7¥LS 00°005°€$ pauIsselD - seingsans 000°000°000°ZZ 10" ¥¥S52 001
%0%°0 99°CELS YO6L7'ZZS 0L+55'22$ Z560Z'LLS 25602118 ZZYaL'ees ssuejes payisse| 000°000°000°Z} L0 ¥52 001
%Lyl 1288618 50'1ZE'L8% 9£°01E'68% LE'EE0'TSS LEEE0'ZSS SLEVE LYLS €452 - S9aIAIeg Spuncig jo deaxydn pue aied INOLLONNS
%0000}  00°000't$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ usje pue ssijddng 3|gewnsuo) 000°000°000°01 ¥0"E¥S2 001
%0000  00°0S.% 00°0$ 00°05.$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°05.% EYCIE 000°000°000°0FE0 E¥SZ 00k
%000 00'0% 00°002'L$ 00°002'L$ 00°009°€$ 00°009°€$ 00°008°0L$ sjysuag sakojdw3 [enjoequod 000°000°000°0¥20" 752004
%88°9- (80°1519%) o8P LS 95° L6 LS 06'668% 06°668$ 91’1612 uopesuadwo) jusiwhojdwaun 000'000°000°2EZ0°E¥SE 00}
%EL'LS $E£'005'ES 28'9.0'2% 91°L15'S8 11°89Z'L$ 2089218 £6'578'98 uonesuadwo) SJLO0M 000°000°000" LEZO E¥SZ 004
%8E'L 18°9/%8 00'+69'€$ 18°0LL'YS £LV6Z'TS £LVY62'2S 09°'58%'9% uonensIuLpY AUnoss (oS 000°000°000°0220° €752 00L
%98'G- (L B6LY°L8) £9°82.°9L8% 68'862°G1% L1'896'6% L1'896'6% 90°'292's28 A juswaugay seafojdw3 algqnd 000°000°000°0+20°E¥52 001
%169 (000¥+'ZS) 00°0% (00" 0¥1'28) 00°0¥6'S$ 00°0¥6'SS 00°00S'€$ pauisse|] - s8ynAsans 000°000°000°22L0°€¥S2 004
%B6E0 ze'eees 95°€Z1°95% 88'S5%'953 08'1L90°82% 08'190'82% 89°L15'78% saLE[eS PalYIsse|D 000°000°000°Z}LO'E¥SZ 00L
%ZLE 18°25L'vS 18°071'88% 89°€65'26% ZE'90L'61S ZE'00L'6L% 00°00L°LLLS 052 - SSOMIBS JuB|d JO SduBUsjUley pue uojesado INOILONNS
%00°00L  00°00.'2$ 00°0$ 00°004'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00L'2$ sea4 pue sang 000°000"000°0¥90"0+52 00L
%918 00°00%% 67'£08'23 BY'E0Z'ES 15'969'LS 15°969°1L$ 00°006'7$ suoyda|aL 000°000°000 LSEQ 0¥SZ 001
%000 00°0$ 80°€5.'ST$ 80°£5.'52$ Z6°972'FS Z6°ovT TS 00°000°0£$ ssoiag Apadold W0 000°000°000°62£0°0¥S2°00}
%Ll Ll-  (00°006%) §5°'65.°9% 55'658'S$ SY¥re'Ts SP¥re'es 00°00L'8% abeqies 000°000°000°82€0° 052 004
%0070 00°0$ 00°LEE'FLS 00'LEB'FLS 00'690'S$ 00°690'G$ 00°00002% sbemag pue Jerem 000°000°000"£ZE0°0¥SZ°00L
%00°0 00'0% 67'820'72$ 67820728 1512628 LS'LLB'ES 00°000°22$ [end 000°000°000°'92€£0°0¥5Z 001
%LLYT 18'256'c$ 9Z'69L'6% L0Z2L'ELS £6'2.8°2% £6°L/8'CS 00°00091$ sEuay 000°000°000" #2E0° 052 004
%.9'99-  (00°000°2$) 00°000'S$ 00°000'€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'€$ Aunoag ey 000°000°000 EZE0°0¥SZ 004
%Y €9 9£'Z20'L6$ 00°0Z%'85$ oL ZYY'GELS ¥8'686'L1% ¥9'586'L1S 0Z'8Z¥'esLs 0252 - S80IAISS [edsld INOILONNS
%LLLS 58'895% 00°0% 58'895% SL'LESS S1°LESS 00°00L'1$ s8a4 pue sanQ 000°000°000°0¥90" 0252 004
%iz'ss-  (69+.8'6L$) 00°0Z+'8€$ LE'SPE8LS 69 SY'LLS BOYSFLLS 00°000'9€$ PUE [2UOISSJ0ld [BJSURD Jayl0 000°000°000"06£0" 0252 001
%00°00L  00°000'02$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ 00°0$% 00°0$ 00°000'02$ S80IA8S JIPNY 000°000°000° L8E0" 0252 004
%00°00L  00°00%'S$ 00°0$ 00°00%'S$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00¥'S$ sjusuag asfojdw3 [enoequo) 000°000°000°0¥20°0252 004
%00°00L  00'9LL'LS 0008 0091218 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°9LLLS uogesuadwoy juswiojdwaun 000°000°000'2£20° 0252 004
%00°00L  0¥029% 00°0$ 0¥ 029% 00°0$ 00°0% 0%'029% uopesuadwoy SJEHOM 000°000°000" LEZ0"0252 001
%0000l 00'6¥0'6$ 00°0% 00°670°S$ 0008 00°0% 00°6%0'G$ uoRelsIuIWPY AuUnoag [eros 000°000°000°0220°0252 004
%00°00L  08'ZFS'LLS 00°0% 08°Z¥SLLS 00°0$ 000§ 08Z¥S'LLS s Juswaigay ssakojdw3 aignd 000°000°000°01.20°0252°004
%00°00L  00°000'99% 00°0$ 00°000°'99% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'99% saLe[es palisse|n 000°000°000°Z1 LO"0252°004
%E6 LT LT95L'058 Zr6Le'eLLs 69°'GLE'PALSE ZLLZL' 9% ZL'12L'L9% 19°'96%'1£2$ 0L¥E - Seo1Iag [edpuld 3U3 Jo 32O :NOLLONNS
%89°S6 ¥t 169'9% 000$ ¥¥'/69'9% 95°'Z0E% 95Z0es 00°000°L$ s@a4 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90°0L¥2 001
png 9% 2ouejeg jebpng  souelqunougy aoueleg alA sleq o] ebuey 196png 19 uopduosaqg Jaguwinp Junoooy

abuey s1eq Aq |lB}2Q SouBIqUINOUT J3} 14

020z/Le/0L

:@jeg oL

:8)eq wold

20UB(Eq 019Z UM SJUNCOOY SARORU| 8pnjox3 [
20UB[Eq 0J9Z )M SJUNOIJE Juld [[] sousiquinous sid apnjouj O yse asdejoD Aq eioians ]

020e/L/IL

1Z02-020Z -JedA |edsid
iap|o4 pleog

TJOOHIJS AITIVA ZLATS



S :abed £1'20202 idyuenonds  podsy WNd 90:€5:2  0202/22/01L psjuud
%0070 (517129'166%) GL°LZ9'L66% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00} - pund [EJoUSD NN

%00°00L Zeeee'99s 00°0% 22'2ee'98% 000$ 00°0% 7T '98s 000Z - 3oueleg pun4 Buipuz pajeudosddeun NOILONNL

%00°00L 2T'2ee 988 00°0$ 22'Tee 988 00°0% 00°0% zZezee 988 123 A IXaN 10} paAIsssy 000°000°000°0280°0004°001
%00°001 00°000'0S$ 00°0% 00°000°0S% 0008 00°0% 00°000'05% 0009 - sarusbunuod NOILONNS

%00°00} 00°000'05% 00°0% 00°000°0S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'0S$ JeaA XSN Joj paAlesay 000°000°000°0280°0009°00%
%000 00°0% ZL'Z0L'9% 2.L20L'9% 82°/68'2S 82°/68'C$ 00°000'6% 699z - seamuag ABojouysal AW ‘NOILONNL

png o, souejeg jebpng  soueiqunauzy 2oueleg alA sleq o] ebuey 1ebBpng 19 uonduasaq Jaquinn junoooy

20UB[EQ 0J9Z UM SJUN020Y 2ARoRU| 3pnjox3 [

abuey a1eQ Aq |IB}SQ SoUBIQUINOUT J3Yjid [£] 8ouBleq 0J9Z UM SJUNOJJE Julld [] eoueiquinoua aid apnpou| D ysew asdejjoD Ag [e10)ans _H_

020e/1LE/0L

:o1eq oL

0202/

‘el wold

1202-020Z :IEoA |e9sld
Japjo4 pieog

TOOHIS ATTIVA Z1LITIS



9 :ebed £12°0202 idyusooidl  Hodsy 020Z/2zZ/0L :Pejuld
%000 (96°526'8%) 96'626'8% 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 90Z - SOUS|NY [00U2S 3IPPIAL NN

%000 (00"008%) 00°0$ (00"006%) 00°006% 00°006% 00°0S 099z - seomiag ABojouyos ] INOLLONNA

%000 (00°008%) 00°0% (00°006%) 00°006% 00°006% 00°0% 21eMYoS Joyndwo) 000°000°000" 04700992 902
%L0'¥8 81'866°L9% £8'910'9% LO'SLO'YLS £.°998'0% £.°998'9% ¥2°188°08% ZELL - Jejnoluna-enx3 [00ydg YBIH INOILONNA

%6.°98 00'685'ZLS$ 000$ 00'585'2L$ 00°S16°L$ 00'SLE'LS 0070057 1S saa4 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90°ZELL'902
%00°00L  00°620't$ 00°0% 00'520°e$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°S20'€$ SWa)| 3|qENSUO-UON 000°000°000°09+0°ZEL L 902
%08'€6 ZL85'9% 00°0% L8598 00'SEFS 00°SEYS ZTL6L0'LS usje pue salddng s|qewnsuod 000°000°000°0L¥0°ZEL L'90Z
%ZL'EB 1ZL12'vs 00°0% AN A 2 642823 6.282% 00°005'7$ [ABIL 000°000°000°0FE0°ZEL L'90E
%00°00L  B¥GOE'GLS 00°0$ BY°S0E'9LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 67'S0E'9LS @91:9g uopeyodsuel | JUspris 000°000°000"0EE0'ZE L1902
%059¢-  (00°0€L8) 00°0% (00°0£L$) 00°0£L'2$ 00'0EL'ZS 00°000'2$ s|gjuay 000'000°000 ¥ZE0°ZELL 902
9%00°00}  00°00S'}$ 00°0% 00005°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'L$ 5 juswaaoidw| pUB [BUOISS30Id 000'000°000°8LEDZEL L 902
%S0'E8 Z0'20S$ 5.'69% LILISS £L2E$ €128 05093 uonesuadwo) jusojdwaun 000°000°000'2EZ0°ZEL 1'902
%168 zZev6Ls z891% y9'LLZS 16'9% 1698 55'gLzs uonesuadwo) SJMOM 000°000°000° LEZOZEL L'902
%LES8 1T L1518 18LLLS ¥1'G69'LS 67 €8S 67'£8% £9'8LL°18 uonensiuWpY Aunass [eros 000°000'000°0Z20°ZE L L 902
%Z6°98 09'L2£°6$ ££'815% £6'688'SS 26'682% 26'632% Sg'6LL'0% Ag Juswsauney saakoidw3 o1and 000°000°000°0LZ0°ZELL"902
%08°2L S0'ST6'9LS 90'¥£2'SS LL'BSL'ZES 68°060°L$ 68°060'LS$ 00°0SZ'c2$ sope|Wy/Buiyoeo) 000°000°000°05L0°ZEL 1 902
%ES'Z8 ¥1°658'02% £1°606'2% LT V9L'ETS 66'€05°1S 66°€05'L$ 9z'89Z'sZ$ ZZL | - Jejnowno-enx3 jooyos UBIH Jounp/aippiN “NOILONNS

%0000}  00°000'¥$ 00°0$ 00°000'+$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000'7$ $894 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90'221 1902
%0000k  00°GZS'L$ 000% 00'525'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'525°L$ SWa)| 9|qELUNSUCI-UON 000°000°000°09+0°ZZ L L9028
%00°00L  §9°929'L$ 00°0% 59'929°'L$ 00°0$ 000$ 59°929'L$ usjepy pue sal|ddng ajgewnsuoy 000'000°000°0L+0°22L 1 902
%00°00L  00'S.tS 00°0% 00°6L+$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°S.¥S$ pUE [BUOISS3}0.d [BJBUBD) B0 000°0£2°000°06£0°22L 1°902
%00°00L 2L LSt'VS 00°0$ L LY YS 00708 00°0$ TLL9P'PS [2AeL 000°000°000°0¥E0°ZEL L'902
%00°00L  00°000'2$ 0008 00'000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ s[gusy 000"0E2 000 +ZE0'Z2 4 1902
%00°00L  00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000'1% 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°L$ 2 juswaAc.dw| pue [BuoISSajold 000°000°000°8L£0°2ZL L'902
%2 98 £1°502% 000$ 21°502% £LZe$ £L2ZES 06'LEZ$ uonesusdwo) juswhodwaun 000°000°000°2£20°ZZL L 902
%86'L6 LL'6LS 00°0$ LL'6LS 06'9% 06'9% 10'98% uonesusdwo) SJH0M 000°000°000° +£20°Z2L 1’902
%8088 759198 00°0$ 25919% 9’ €8% or'ees 866693 uonEnSIUIWPY AjUnoag [e100S 000°000°000°0220°ZZL L 902
%00°0 (86°682%) 00°0% (86'6829) 86'682% 86'682% 00°0% Ag Juswaigey seako|dw3 oland 000°000°000°0+20°22L 1902
%82°95 S6'67L'SS £1°606'2$ 80°650'8% 26'060°'L$ Z6'060°LS$ 00°05L'6$ sona|yy/Buiyoeoy 000°000°000°0540°2ZL L"902
%LZ'L6 (8z'6.8'96%) 00°0% (8z'6.8'968) (zL0L2'6%) (z20.2'6%) (o0"051'90L$) 0000 - @3LVYNDISIANN NOILONNS

%000 (80°566'2$) 00°0% (80'566'2$) 80°G66'2$ $5°L6V'LS 00°0$ 319VAVd SLINNOJIV 000°000°000" LZ+6°0000°902
%000 (98725L'L19) 00°0$ (98°£5L°11L8) 98'/GL'LLS 000% 00°0$ axep ASUO [RI9paZ UOIBUIUSEM 000°000°000°5016°0000°902
%000 £6'968'01S 00°0% £5°968'0¥% (£5'968°0+%) (92'892'018) 00°0$ Bunjoay [esepad uoibulysem 000°000°000" 016 0000°902
%000 SELEL'LLS 00°0$ SELEL'LLS (geLel'1Ls) 000$ 00°0$ HSVD 000'000°€00" L0 L6'0000°902
%000 (zz'700'82%) 00°0$ (zz'v00'828) ZZ'+00'8Z3 000$ 00°0$ [eg pund Buiuuibeg - seoinossy 000°000°000°00+5"0000°902
%0000,  (00°00%'96%) 00°0% (00°00%'96%) 00°0$ 00°0% (00"00v'96%) 14 suogeuog pue suonnquiuody 000°000°000°0261°0000°902
%0000+  (00°0SL'6%) 00°0% (00°05.'6%) 00°0% 00°0$ (00'05L'6%) s994 000°000°000°0¥£L"0000°902
png % @oueleg jebpng  @oueiqunouz aoueled alLA ajeg o) sbuey 1ebpng 19 uonduosag Jaquinp junoaay

abuey a1eq Aq [IB1eQ soueiquInoug Js)id [£] 8ouBleq 018Z UM SJUN0JJE JUlld [J @oueiquinous aid apnjou] O
020zZ/LE/0L

:81eq oL

020e/LIL

:o1eQ Wol4

20UB|Bq 018Z UM SJUN0ODY dARoEU| 8pnox3 [

1202-020Z :1E@A [29Sid
Japjod pieog

yse asdejjod Aq [m3oans []

TOOHIS AFTIVA Z131IS



L :abed €12 0coe ydyuepoyd:  poday Nd 90-€5-2 0zZ02/2Z/0L ‘pajulld
%0000,  00°005'G$ 00°0% 00°005'5$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005's$ pUE [2UOISSBJ0.d |2JauUaD) 18O 000°000°000 06£0°0EL2°802
%0000  00°00S'€$ 00°0% 00°005'€$ 0008 00°0% 00°005'€$ 0Z¥1 - YBIH Jounr/BIPPINL "NOILONNS
%0000,  00'00S'ES$ 00°0$ 00°00SE$ 00°0$ 00°03 00°005°€$ fiejeg |euonippy 000°000°000°0£10°02¥1'802
%G8EL LTEVETS 0L°09%'6$ LE'E0LLLS LOBBY T8 L0B8Y'¥S g6'Z6L'91% LgL1 - sweubold jooyos YBIH INOILONNA
%00°00L  00°000°t$ 00°0% 00°000'+$ 0008 00°0% 00°000't$ asempieH Jeyndwoy 000°000°000°08%0°LELL'802
%00°00L  00°00S'€$ 00°0% 00°005'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00S'€$ aiemyos Jeindwo) 000°000°000°0L¥0 LELL'80Z
%00°00L  ZE88L'LS 00°0% /88118 00°0$ 00°0$ 2£°88L°L$ usjepy pue salddng ajgewnsuod 000'000°000°0}+¥0"LEL 1’802
%000 (g2°e6%) 00°0% (cLe68) 5L €6$ cLEBS 0008 sjysuag YjeaH Jo nar uyg3o 000°000°000°Z¥20° LEL 1802
%EE'8S 05'292% 00°0% 052928 05'/81% 05°.81% 00°05¥$ sjyauag sakojdw3 [EMoENUOD 000°000°000°0¥20° LELL'80Z
%Z8'SE 88'S¥$ 00°0% 8g'c¥s 61'28% 617288 108218 uonesusdwo) Juswioidwaun 000°000°000°2£20°LELL 802
%L0°6S FAWEAS 00°0$ [AEAS 86°8L% 86'8L$ 0£'9¥8 uopesuadwod sJlaxiom 000°000°000° LEZO LELL'B0Z
%SE Y 112918 00°0% LLLoLS LL'602% L2602 z8°9.£% uoREASIUIWPY AUNJ3S [BI0S 000°000°000°0€20° LEL L'80Z
%EL'8Y 0v'65.% 0003 0r'65L$ 1£'818% 1£'8188 LLL2S'LS Ag uswaipay seakoidwg 29nd 000°000°000°0L20° LELL'80Z
%ISySl-  (95°€19'L9) 0.'09%'6S yLLp8'LS 15°8L0'e$ 15°8L0'E$ LL'STB'TS SaLE[eS pasusd 000°000°000°LL1O'LELL'80Z
%ssle-  (LESPE'ES) 2L 097'6% SE'GLL'9S LL'68Y'YS LLBBY' VS oy’ ¥09'0L$ 1ZL1 - sweiboid ybiH Jounr/2IPPINL “NOILONNA
%000 (sL£6%) 00°0$ (sLg89) 6L €68 SL°€6$ 00°0$ spyeuag YyeSH 4O nar uyg3o 000°000°000°2¥20" b2l 1’802
%¥9'88 £8°29%' 1S 00°0% £8°29¥'LS 0528L% 052818 ££°059°L$ sjysuag esfojdw3 |emoenuod 000°000°000°0¥20" L2} L'802
%E8' 05 70'S8% 00°0$ $0°58% cz'z8s szzes 62918 uonesuadwo) juswAoidwaun (00°000°000°2£20°LZLL'802
%L 89 L Lv$ 00°0% L Lvs L0'6L$ L0BLS 87 09% uonesuadwo) SJa3IoMm 000°000°000° LEZO LZLL'80Z
%0¥ LS ¥5'282$ 000% ¥52828% 69'602% 69'602$ £T26VS uoRRASIUIWPY AUN3S [BI0S 000°000°000°0220° 42} 1’802
%ES VS 8v Le6% 00°0% 87 L96$ 82'818% 8Z'818% 9.°66L'L$ Ag yuswainay seakodwy d1and 000°000°000°0120° k2L L'802
%886~ (2670L'SS) ZL09v'6$ 08'55£'e$ 15'8.0'e$ 15°8L0'€S LEVEY'9S saue|es pasuadl] 000°000°000° 1110 LELL'802
%65 Le- (S5 ere'es) ZL09v'6% LLZLL'9S LL'68Y 1S LL'BBY TS 82°109'0L$ ZL 11 - sweiboid sjeipauusiul INOILONNA
%000 (52°€89) 00°0% (s2e68) SLEBS GL'€6% 00°0% sjysusg WyBSH 4O narg ul/g3o 000°000°000°2¥20°ZL L 1’802
%+9'88 PEEY LS 0008 ¥EZO¥ LS 05/81% 052818 $86Y9'LS sauag @akojdw3 |enoeRUeD 000°000'000°0p20°ZLL 1’802
%2805 66 78S 00°0% 66783 52'Z8% 5zZ8s AL uonesuadwog juswho|dwaun 000°'000°000°2£20°ZL L1802
%9¥'89 BE L¥S 00°0% 6ELYS L0BLS L06LS 9t'09% uonesuadwio) SJa30M 000°000°000 L£20°ZLLL'802
%BE LS 6£'282% 00°0% 6¢'2828 69'602$ 69°602% $0'Z6YS uoneqnsiuWpy AUnoag e10os 000°000°000°0220°ZLL1'802
%ZS VS ¥6°086% 00°0% #6'0863 82'818% 82'818% ZT66LLS As Jswainey seakojdws o1gnd 000°000°000°0L20°2LL1'802
%6 ve-  (S8'90L'e$) ZL09Y'6S L8'ESE'ES 15'840'€$ 1S'8L0'ES P ZEY'9S seue|eg pasuaor] 00070007000 L L LO'ZLLL'802
%6sLe-  (sg8re'es) ZL097'6S LLELL9S LL6st' s LL'B8Y' VS 82°109'0L$ LLLL =€) ‘Aewud :NOILONNS
%0070 (s27e6%) 00°0$ (52 'e63) SL'E63 5L'¢68 00°0% sjyauag WieaH Jo nar uyg3o 000°000°000°2¥20 L L L1802
%+9'88 PEEOY' LS 00°0% PEZOPLS 05°/81% 052818 $8°679'LS sjysuag sahojdw3 |enjoequo] 000°000°000°0¥20"LLLL'80Z
%28°05 66 8% 00°0% 66'78$ gz'Zes 5228% ¥z L91$ uonesuadwo juswholdwaun 000°000°000°Z€20"LL L1802
%9% 89 6E1¥S 00°0% 6E°L¥S 106LS L06L$ 9t'09% uonesuadwo) SJBHOM 000°000°000° LEZO' LLLL'802
%BE LS 6E'282$ 00°0% 6£Z82$ 69'602% 69'602% 80'26YS uonensiupY Aundag [e1os 000°000°000°0220° L L L 1'802
%ZS S ¥6°086$ 00°0% ¥6°096$ 8Z'818% gz'gl8s 266418 As Juswaigey ssakojdwz 2qnd 000°000°000°0420°L L L1802
%66~ (S8'90L'9%) ZL09%'6% IB'ECE'ES 15°8L0'€$ 15'8L0'8 wHZEr' 9% ssueleg pasusor] 000°000°000° L1 LO'LLLL'BOE
%9E 6 (9z 201'0LLY) 00°0% (9z'201'9L1%) (v22Z61'6L8) (vL26%'6L8) (00°009's61$) 0000 - @3LVYNDISZANN :NOILONNA
%000 (8971L00'61L$) 00°0$ (89'100'61%) 89'1L00'6L$ $8°005'6% 00°0$ 319VAYd SLNNOJDV 000°000°000° L 2¥6°0000°802
%000 (00°565$) 0003 (00'565%) 00'565% 000$ 00°0% sysodaQ/seduBApY 000°000°L00" L616°0000'802
%000 (81" 162'cEES) 00°0% (gL' L6Z'EEES) 81 /B6Z'EEES (85°£66'SLS) 00°0%$ Bupjoay) [esepad uojbulysem 000°000°000"¥016°0000°802
%000 ¥9'886'ZLES 00°0$ ¥8°886'CLES (re°886°Z1ES) 00°0% 00°0$ HSYD 000°000°£00°LOL6'0000°802
%00'0 9/ LBE'9rS 00°0% 9L L6E'9YS (92°L6€'978) 00'0% 00°0% leg pund Buiuuibag - ssoinossy 000°000°000°00%5 0000°802
%8929 (00'009'221L %) 00°0$ (00'009'22L$) (00°000'€L$) (00000°€28) (00°009'S61%) 44 Suogeuo( pue suoNqLIuoy 000°000°000° 02610000802
png 9 2ouejeg }jebpng  souelqUINOU3 aguejeg aLAa sleg oy ebuey  1ebpng 19 uonduasag JaquINpN Junoooy

abuey a18(Q Aq |IBj2Q SoUBIqUINOUT B}
020z/LE/0L

1818 0L

02oZ/LIL

20UB|Eq 0J9Z YIIM SIUNCIIY SAOBU| 8pN|oX3 _H_
SoUB[Eq 0J9Z Y)M SJUNODJE Julld _|||_ soueiquwnoud aid apnjou| _H_ yse asdejo) Aq [201gng D

:8)eq woid

1202-0202 4Bl |edsid

1ap|o4 pieog

JOOHIS AFTIVA ZLATIS



8 :abed €l'¢0e0e idyusonds  podey Nd 90:€S:€ 0c0Z/ee/oL  psjuld
%000 (91°088'28%) 91'088'28% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 000% 802 - D2IIS J0 SBQUL palEISpAUCD ANNA
%00°00L  00'000'€$ 00°0$ 00°000°€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'€$ 0L1§ - 891mas 3q8Q wua1-Buo ‘NOILONNS
%00°00L  00°000°c$ 00°0$ 00°000'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'€$ [ediound jo uondwapay 000°000°000°0190°0}15°802
%9T'S 00°000°L$ 00'6.9'G1$ 00'6G.9'91L%$ 00°szez$ 00°52€'¢$ 00°000'6L$ 099z - seovueg ABojouyoal NOILONNA
%9Z'S 00°000°L$ 00°629'6L$ 00°6.9'9L$ 00°52£'2$ 00°52£2$ 00°000°6L$ pUE [BUOISS3}01d [BJAUSD J2UIO 000°000°000°06£0°0992 802
%8LE 00°00S'}$ 0£°295'vES 0£298'GES 0LLEZ'LLS 0L LET'LLS 00°00L'L¥$ Z5SE - SPo1uag uonessdo SPIYSA INOILONNL
%000 00°0% 0£'29E'vES 0E'29EVES 0L LEZ°LLS 0L2E2'LLS 00°009'5¥$ [ediouud jo uondwapay 000°000°000°01+90°2552'802
%0000L  00°00S'L$ 000$ 00°00S'L$ 00°0% 0008 00°005'1$ JIAIBS SOUBUBJUIE puE sifeday 000°000°000°22E0° 2552 802
%L90L  0£55E'98 00°0% 0£'SSE'9S 0L¥v9'es oLvr9'es 00°000'6% ¥vSZ - SdUBUSIUIBIN INOILONNL
%L9'0L  0E'SSE'9% 00°0$ 0£'SGE'9$ 0Lvv9'es 0L ¥r9'2s 00°000'6$ ueiep pue saddng s|qewnsuo) 000°000°000°04¥0°¥¥5Z 802
%0000k  00°005'S$ 00°0$ 00°005'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005's$ Z¥se - seawes sbuiping jo deaxydn pue 22D :NOILONNL
%00°00L  00°00S'S$ 00°0$ 00°005'S$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°005'S$ usien pue salddng s|gewnsuo)y 000°000°000°0}¥0'Z¥SZ'802
%20'€- {00°62e" 15} 00°0% (00'62€°L$) 00°62E'SYS 00°6ZE'SYS 00°000°¥¥$ LG - uopoaug BaY 90IAISS INOILONNA
%20°€- (0062 1S$) 00°0$ (00°62€°LS) 00°62E'SY$ 00'6ZE'SYS 00°000°+¥$ soueinsu| Aiger 000°000°000° L590°LYSZ'802
%00°00L  00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ 0L$Z - Seowusg [ediduud a4} JO SoWO ‘NOILONNS
%0000+  00°000°8$ 000% 00°000'8% 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°8% usjep pue salddng s|gewnsuo) 000°000°000°0++0"0L¥Z 802
%00°00L  00°000°'€$ 00°0% 00°000°€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°€$ 01£Z - S82MIag uoleanp3 Jo pieog NOILONNL
%0000+  00°000't$ 00°0$ 00°000°€$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000°€$ sao1sg uonenobaN 000°000°000 ¥8E0"0LEZ'80C
%00°00L  00°005'S$ 00°0$ 00°005'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005's$ 0E1Z - $82IM8S Y)ESH NOILONNA
png 9 souejeg jebpng  SoueIqUNIUT agueleqg aLA aleq o) ebuey  1ebpng 19 uonduasag Jaquinp Junoaay

abuey a1eq Aq |IB}e@ SouBIqINOUS 18)1d

020Z/1LE/0L

:8]eq o1

020e/LIL

20UB[Eq 0J9Z YYIM S)UNo2dy aAjoeu] apniox3a [

S0UB[BQ 0J8Z UM SJUN02oE Juld [[] 8oueiquinous aid apnjou| _U ysep esde|jo) Aq [elo1ans _|||_
:e)e( Wol4

120Z-020Z :JedA [29Sid
Japjod pieog

TJOOHOS AITIVA Z1IIS



6 :ebed £1°2'0202 dyuesoids  poday Nd 90:€5:'2  020Z/2Z/0L :Ppajud
%000 (0g°215'€8) 08°LLS'ES 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ gzz - weiboid apws :aNNA

%000 (og'215'e8) 08'LLS'ES 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 121 - swedboug yBiH Jounp/2IPPINL (NOILONNS

%000 (05°91%) 05'9L8 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% uopesuadwog juswiojdwaun 000°000°000°2€20°LZLL'SEE
%000 (z¥'81L8) Zv'aLs 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ uonesuadwoy SJ3HOM 000°000°000° L£20°LZL LG22
%000 (60°5618) 60'S6L% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uonensiUILPY Aunoas [100S 000°000°000°0220° L2} L'S22
%000 (62°229%) 6171193 00°03 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% Ag uswaigey seakojdw3 21gnd 000°000°000°0L20°L2L 1 SE2
%0070 (00°085°Z8$) 00°0SS'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SaLE|[ES PAsUS0I] 000°000°000° LLLO'LZLL'SZE
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 0000 - 3LYNDISIANN :NOILONNA

%000 SL'EF0'0LS 00°0$ SL'EV0'0LS (sLep0'0L$) 00°056'E$ 00°0$ e Asuop [esepad uoibuiysem 000°000°000°S0L6°0000°522
%000 (pees6'8ES) 000$ (6E'£56'8ES) BE'ESE'8ES 00°0% 00°0$ Bupjosyd [esapad uoibuiysem 000°000°000 ¥#016°0000°S22
%000 ¥2'096'v2$ 00°0$ ¥2°096'%2$ (vz096'vZS) 00°0$ 00°0$ [eg pund Bujuuibeg - s30.nosay 000°000°000"00%¥5"0000°5ZZ
%000 00°056'c$ 00°0% 00°0S6'€$ (00°056'€$) (00°056'c$) 00°0$ 14 suogeuoQ puE SuonNquUILoD 000°000°000°026}"0000°SZ2
png v, @ouejeg }ebpng  eoueiqunoug 2Jueleg aLA a1eq o] sbuey 196png 19 uonduosag lagunp junodoy

abuey ajeQ Aq |IB}eQ SoURIqWINOUT Jellid [#] Soue(eq 0ISZ UIM SJUNCITE Juld [ @oueiqunous aud spnjoul []
0eoe/ /L

0zoz/Le/oL

:?1eq ol

:ajeq wold

20UB|Eq 013Z UM SJUNC2Y SAIJOBU| 3pN|oX3 D
ysep asdejjo Aq [eyoians ]

12020202 B34 [e9SId
iapjo4 pieog

TOOHOJS AITIVA ZL3TIS



ot :abed £1'20202 idyuenolds  poday Wd 90:€6:2  0Z0Z/22/0L :Pajuld
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0% 222~ - V1 @RLL :ONNS

%000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 0000 - 3LYNDISIANN NOILINNL

%000 £0'660°97$ 00°0% £0'660'9t% (£0'660'9%%) (Ll vy L2s) 00°0$ 3|qEAI98Y SIUNODDY 000°000° L00'€516° 0000222
%000 ¥9'L¥E'00E$ 00°0% $9°L¥E'00€$ (y9'L¥£'00£$) 00°0% 00°0$ ayep AsUop [e1apa uojBuySEA 000°000°000°S0L6°0000 222
%000 (92°z2€'L6VS) 00°0% (92°zze'L6V8) 9.2z L6¥S LUy LEs 00°0$ Bunpayg [esepad uoybulysemm 0000007000 +0 160000222
%00°0 96'026'S5 1% 00°0$ 96'0Z6'c51$ (96'026'S51$) 00°0% 00°0% HSVD 000°000°€00° LOL6"0000° 222
%00°0 (28'9£0°c$) 00°0% (£8'8£0'S%) 18'8€0'SS 0008 00°0% jeg pund BuuuiBag - saoinosay 000'000°000°00¥5"0000°LE2
png % soueleg jebpng  @oueiqunoul soueleg aLA asleq o) ebuey 186png 1o uonduasag Jaguinn Junoooy

sbuey eyeq Aq [IE}8Q SoueIqUINOUT J3l|l4 [£] ouBeq 0JSZ UM SJUNCIJE WUl [ soueiqunous aid spnjoul []
0coe/Le/oL ‘8jlegolL

020e/LIL

ejeq wol4

goue[eq 0JaZ U}IM SJUNOJJY 2Al0BU| 3pNjoX3 _|||_
yse|y asdejjoD Aq [eioians ]

1202-0Z0Z :iedA [edsld
iap|o4 pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA ZLIIS



dyuenoids  podey Wd 90:€€

0c0e/ge/oL  -pRjuld

Ll :abeyd €1°2°0202

%000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000 000$ 00°0% L£Z - Wwawanoidw| snoo/Auoud -Vl SRl :aNNd

%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 0000 - Q3LYNDISIANN NOILONNS

%0070 (6581L2°L$) 00°0$ (Bs81E'L$) 858LZ'LS 00'0$ 00°0$ Bupoay) [esapad uojbuiysem 000°000°000 +0 60000 LEZ
9%00°0 658121 0008 65°8LE LS (e5812'L8) 00°0$ 00°0$ HSVYD 000°000°€00" LO L6 0000" LEZ
png 9 souejeg jebpng soueiqunoulz soueleg aLA a1eq 0] abuey 19bpng 19 uonduossaqg Jlaquinn junosoy

0coz/Le/0lL ‘®egol

0c0g/V/L  eyeq wold

@oUB[Eq 0J9Z UM SJUNCIIY SAldRU| apnjox3 [
sbuey 218Q Aq |IB]J2Q 92UBIQWINDUT J3}I4 H 20UB[Bq 0J8Z UM SIJUNODJE Juld _H_ 2oueIqWNoUa aid apnjou| _U ysepy asdejjon Aq [ejolgng _|||_

1Z0Z-0Z0Z :ie3A [e9Sld
lap|o4 pieog

TOOHOJS AITIVA Z1L3TIS



ZL :abed €12 0eo0c ydyuenond:  podey Wd 90:€5:2 0202/22/0L ‘pajuud
%0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ ¥£2Z - 104 - G Boid Juswanoidw) snood/Auoud a-vL SRLL aNN4

%000 000 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°08 0000 - Q3 LYNDISIANN NOILONNA

%000 z9'z88'cs 00°0$ z9'zeg'ss (zozes'es) 00°0% 00°0$ 9|qEAIB0aY SIUNOSIY 000°000°000" €S +6"0000'¥EZ
%00°0 ¥6E70'82$ 00°0$ ¥6'€10'928 (+6'£+0'828) 00°0$ 00°0$ e Asuop [e1apa4 uoyBulysem 000°000°000°S0L6"0000"EZ
%00°0 (LL7¥v'898) 00°0$ (L4 v¥v'898) LLvvy'e9s 000 00°0$ BupjoeyD [esapad uoibuIysEM 000°000°000 ¥046'0000"¥E€Z
%000 80'882'sE$ 00°0% 80'882'GE$ (80°882'5€8) 0008 00°0$ HSVD 000°000°€00° LOL6'0000"¥EZ
%00°0 £1°0E28 00°0$ £1°0EL8 (e1°0£L8) 00°0$ 00°0% |eg pund BuluuiBag - s30inosay 000°000°000"00%5"0000°¥EZ
png ¢, @ouejeg 18bpng  @ouEIqUINOUT soueleg QLA sjeq ol ebuey  12bpng 19 uonduoseq JaqUINN JUN022Y

abuey ejeq Aq |le}eg soueIqUINIUT JS)|I4
0c0z/LE/OL ‘8jleg oL

0coeg/L/L  ®¥eq wold

S0UB|[Eqg 0J9Z UHM SJUNOI2E Juld D soueIqUINOUL aid apnjou| _H_

aoue|Bq 0JSZ UM SJUN0JJY SAIJOBU| apnjox3 _H_
¥sep ssdejoD Aq [eyayans ]

1Z0Z-0Z0Z :1edA [easld
lopjo4 pieog

TOOHJS AITIVA ZL3TIS



el :abed 1 A ANANA dyuenoids  podey Nd 90:€5'¢ 0c0¢/ee/0l  -psjuld
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SEZ - JuBI UoneIS[ooY R ‘Buuoyuopy ‘Buuciusiy :gNn4
%000 00°0% 00'08 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0000 - 3LVYNDIS3IANN ‘NOILONNS
%0070 (zozes'es) 00°0% (zozeg'es) z9z88'es 00°0$ 00°0% 3|qEAIR03Y SIUNOSDY 000°000°000 €S L6'0000'SEZ
%0070 LS LLY'YS 00°0% LS LIPS (15 217'78) 00°0$ 00°0% axlep Asuopy [esepad uojbulysem 000°000°000°50L6"0000'SEZ
%0070 62'€65'91% 00°0% 62°€65°0L$ (6T e65'9L$) 00°0$ 00°0$ Bunpjoayy [esapag uoBulusepm 000°000°000 +016"0000'SEZ
%000 (81'8Z1L°21L9) 00°0% (81-821L'21%) 81'8ZL'ZLS 00°0% 0008 [eg pung BuuuiBag - seonosay 000°000°000°00%5 0000'SEZ
png 9, soueeg jebpng  soueiqunoul aouejeg aLA sleq o) sbuey 19bpng 19 uondussag JaquinN JUNoooY
20UB[Eq 0J8Z YIM S)UNCDTY BARdRU| apnxg [
abuey sje( Aq |iejeQ 2oueiquINOUT J8Yi4 [#] oueleq 019z Yym Sjunosde Juld [] eoueiquinous aid apnjou| ] ¥se asde|o) Aq [ejoians [] 1Z0Z-0Z0Z :iEeaj [Basid
02og/Le/oL ‘®jeqg oL 0c0g/L/L  ‘sieq wodd

iopjo4 pieog

TOOHJS AITIVA Z1L31IS



¥l :ebed €l'20c0e dyusgodl  podey Nd 90'€5:2 020¢/c2/0L  -pajuud
%00°0 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 96z - UBID QIAY :ANN4

%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 0000 - GILYNDISIANN NOILONNA

%000 00°052'51$ 00°0$ 00°0SL'S1$ (00052'518) 0008 00°0$ axyiEp Asuo [eiapad uoibulysem 000°000°000°S016°0000°9€EZ
%00°0 (vesev'ess) 0008 (veszv'ecs) vE'SZY'8es 00°0$ 00°0$ Buppayg [eispad uobulysem 000°000°000 %0 16"0000°9€EZ
%000 ¥£'6.9'228 00°0$ ¥E£'5.9'728 (ve'sL9'2zs) 0008 00°0$ leg pun4 BuluuiBag - seoinosay 000°000°000°00%S"0000"9EZ
png % eouejeg jebpng  esueiquNoug aoueeg alA sjeg ol ebuey  186png 1o uonduasaqg Jagquinp JUNosoy

80UE[E( 03Z YYIM SJUNCODY SARORUY| 8pnjox3 [

abuey 212 AqQ |IB}J2Q SoUBIGUINOUT I8} m 30UB|Rq 0J3Z Y)IM SJUNOIo. Juld _H_ soueIqunous aid apnjou| _H_ ysep asdejjon Aq |ejolgng _H_

0c0c/LE/OL ®legol

0c0e/L/L  -eyeq wold

1Z0Z-0Z0Z :iEdA [eostd
lap|o4 pieog

TOOHJS AITIVA ZL3TIS



Sl ebed €1°2°020Z ydyusooyds  podey Wd 90'€S'2 020z/2e/0lL  :psjuld
%000 (1g'898'c$) 18'898'c$ 000% 00°0$ 000$ 000$ LEZ - 86 24nsea SSH - ILD :aNNd

%0070 (s5'e5e's$) 18'898'c$ (v2y87'1L$) YLPSF'LS PLYIP'LS 00'0$ LELL - sweiboid |0oyos UbIH :NOILONNL

%000 (00"00€%) 0003 (00 00£%) 00°00£$ 00°00€$ 00'0$ usjep pue sajddng sjgewnsuo) 000'000°000°0L+0° LELL LE
%000 (g2'52%) 00°0$ (82°52%) 8.'52$ 8528 00°0$ uopesuadwog JusiwAoidwaun 000°000°000°ZE20°LELL LET
%000 (¥6'78) 000$ (v6°¥8$) PETS 7678 00°0$ uonesuadwo) S0 000°000°000° LEZO'LELL'LEZ
%00°0 (92°59%) 000% (92°59%) 9.°69% 9/'59% 00°0% uogessIuwpY Aunoag [eog 000°000°000°0220° LELL'LE2
%000 (zs'9zz3) 000$ (zs'8z2s) z5'82Ts z5'822% 00°0% As wswainsy ssakoidw3 21and 000°000°000°0L20°LELL LE
%000 (ss'g2L'v8) 18'898'€$ (¥2658%) ¥1'658% 16588 00°0$ Sssue|[eg pasusol] 000°000°000°LLLO"LELL LEE
%000 YL¥8¥'LS 00°0% PLY8Y LS (pLv8¥'1$) (vLv87L$) 000$ 0000 - G3L¥YNDIS3ANN :NOILONNA

%00°0 (00"00%3) 00°0% (00 00%%$) 00°00¥% 00°002%$ 00°0% 379VAVd SINNODDV 000°000°000° LZ¥6°0000 LET
%000 80°€S¥'ZZLS 00'0$ 80°EST'TZLS (80°esv'z2L8) (v59zz"L9%) 00°0$ 8|qBAIS0®Y S)UNCIDY 000°000°000°€516°0000°LEZ
%000 (ze'060'953) 00°0$ (ze'060'958) ZE'060'95% 08'L¥5'65% 00°0% Bupioay [eseped uojbulysem 000°000°000°%016°0000°2E2
%000 (z0°8L¥7'705) 000$ (zo'8L¥'v93) Z0'8.7'79% 00'0$ 00°0$ leg pund Buiuuibag - ssainosey 000°000°000°00+5°0000° 282
png 9% aouejeg1abpng eoueiqunoug asuejeg aLA s)eq ol sbuey jebpng 19 uonduosaqg Jagquinp Junoaay

sbuey s1eq Aq |IR}2Q SouRIqUINOUT JBY|I4 [A] @auB(Eq 0JaZ Uim SjUNcaoe Juld [ eoueiqunous aid apnjoul []
0zoe/L/L

0coe/LE/0L

:3)eq ol

S0UB|Eq 0J3Z U}IM SIUNCIIY AOBU| SpN|oX] D
ysep asdejo) Aq [eyolans []

:e1eq Wiold

1202-02Z0Z :JeeA [easid
lapj|o4 pieog

TOOHJS AITIVA Z13IS



gl :abed €12 0e0e dyusoldl  podey Nd 90'€S'2 020Z/2Z/0} :pejuld
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 8EZ - JUBID |00YDS [Bdny :ANNH

%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0000 - d3LVYNDIS3ANN NOILONNL

%000 7L LLE'ES 00°0% PLLLE'ES (yL-Lie'e8) 00°0% 00°0$ Bunjosy) |esspad uolbuiysem 000°000°000°%046'0000°8€C
%000 (p1-2L8'e8) 00°0$ (yL-22e'e8) YL LIE'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ leg pund Buluuibag - seoinosay 000°000°000"00+5 0000°8E
png 9, souejeg }ebpng  eoueiqunoug aouejeg QLA ayeq o] abuey 186png 19 uonduosag Jaguinp junoaoy

20UB[Eq 0J9Z UM SJUNODJY SAROERU| 8pnx3 [

abuey 218 Aq |IE12Q 22UBIQWINDUT J8)|I4 H SoUBleq 0J8Z UM SJUNOJoE Juld _H_ aoueIqwnou aid apnjou| _H_ yse asde|j09 Aq [el0i1gNS _H_

0202/LE/0L ®egol

0coe/L/L  =ieqg wold

1202-020Z :JE9A oS4
lap|o4 pieog

TOOHOS AITIVA Z1L3TIS



Ll :abeq €l'2’0eoe idyuegonds  podey Nd 90-€5'¢ 020z/¢eg/oL  :pajuLdg

%000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% LS2 - uBl9 8-M33d ‘ANNd
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0000 - G3LVYNDISIANN NOILONNL
%000 91'859'c8% 00'0$ 91°859'¢8$ (s1-859'c8$) (80'628°L18) 00°0$ B|gENIS08Y S)UN0oDY 000°000°000°€5+6°0000°L52
%00°0 Amw.mmm.mmwv 00°08 (69°€66'9€3) 69°€66'9E$ 80'628'L¥$ 00°0% Bupipayg |esepa4 uojBulysem 000°000°000°#016°0000°L52
%000 (L¥¥99'978) 00°0$ (L¥v99'ov8) Ly'¥99'0r$ 00°0$ 00°0$ [eg pung Buiuuibag - sea.nosey 000°000°000°00¥5°0000° 152
png 9, eoueleq jebpng  eoueiqunoul aoueeg aLA sleq ol eBuey  jebpng 19 uonduassqg Jaqunp JuNoooy
30UB[E] 0J9Z UIIM SJUN02dY @ARoeU| apnjox3 (]
aBuey sjeq Aq |reje@ souBIqUINOUT Jallid [£] Soueleq 018z yum sjunoooe juud (] @dueiquinous aid spnjoul [ yse asdejjo Aq eyoians [] L202-020Z :Je3A [e3sid
0Z0Z/LE/OL :@1eq oL 0Z0g/L/. :®¥eq woid lap|o4 pieog

TOOHJS AITIVA ZLITIS



gL :abed £1'2°0202 ydyuenoids  Hodey WNd 90:€5:Z  020Z/22/0L :Paluud

Hoday jo puz
%000 (88'€18'S60°1$) 89°€18'560'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ ‘[ejo) puels
png 9 aoueleq 19bpng  e@oueiqunoug aouejeg aLA sjeg o] sbuey 1ebpng 19 uondussaq Jaguinp JunooaYy
90UB[E] 0J3Z YIM SJUN0J2Y SAlJOBU| SpPNIXT _H_
abuey s1e(Q Aq |IBJ2Q @oUBIqUINOUT JBY|I4 . 80UB|eq 0J8Z U)IM SJUN022e. Juld D 2oueIqunous aid apnjou| D yse esde|jo) Aq [ejoigng _u 120Z-0Z0Z :1e3A [eosid

0coez/Le/oL |legol 0c0g/L/L  ‘ejeq wolS i9pjo4 pleog

TOOHJS AITIVA Z131IS



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
OCTOBER 27, 2020
ITEM: SEPTEMBER FINANCIAL
TOPIC: CHECKS AND DEPOSITS
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [ ] Information [X] Discussion [ ] Decision [

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

SVS Checking Account
Check numbers & deposits that were processed from Sept 1 through Sept 30, 2020.
Check numbers 2106-2146 (41 AP checks) and 6442-6449 (8 payroll checks) for a
total of $51,445.43
23 Payroll direct deposit for a total of $53,307.82
Employer paid payroll expenses total of $44,841.38

SVS Checking Account Deposits
1 Deposits #83 for a total of $2,763.42
| Transfer from SVS Money Market to Checking in the amount of $150,000.00

SVS MM Account
1 Deposits #91 for a total of $176,868.59 (#90 Voided - incorrect amount)

RECOMMENDATION:

Need to be acknowledge in minutes

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[] Available: Yes [X] No[]

01/25/2011




SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
OCTOBER 27, 2020
ITEM: 2019-2020 AUDIT
TOPIC: AUDIT
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [ ] Information [X] Discussion [ ] Decision

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:
Acceptance of 2019-2020 Financial Audit

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept Audit

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[] Available: Yes [X] No ]

01/25/2011




SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

y¥ CERLIEIEL DU BT IC ACCOUNTANTS 3

12700 SW 72" Ave.
Tigard, OR 97223



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

2019-2020

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stuart Whitehead — Chair
Christina Bushnell — Treasurer
Larry Parker
Mike Darcy

Reginald Butler

All board members receive mail at the address below:

ADMINISTRATION

Sam Tupou, School Director
245 NW James Frank Ave.
Siletz, OR 97380



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Basic Financial Statements:
Government-wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the
Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Required Supplementary Information:

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and Contributions

Independent Auditors’ Report Required by Oregon State Regulations

PAGE
NUMBER

26

27



PAULY, ROGERS AND Co., P.C.
12700 SW 72™ Ave. ¢ Tigard, OR 97223
(503) 620-2632 ¢ (503) 684-7523 FAX
www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com

F CERTIEIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTARTE 3

October 12, 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Siletz Valley School
Lincoln County, Oregon

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of
Siletz Valley School, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, pursuant to ORS
297.405 to 297.555, ORS 297.990 and ORS 3338.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Siletz Valley School as of June 30, 2020,
and the respective changes in financial position, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required supplementary
information, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.

Management has not presented a Management’s Discussion and Analysis that governmental accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the financial statements.
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic
financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Siletz Valley School’s financial statements. The listing of board members located before the table of
contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financials statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, we have issued our report
dated October 12, 2020, on our consideration of compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations,
including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an

opinion on compliance.
K M’”’

Kenneth Allen, CPA
Municipal Auditor
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.

-1A-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2020

ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,995,848
Accounts Receivable 121,175
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 191,930

Total Assets 2,308,953

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Related Deferrals 602,092
LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable 38,338

Payroll Liabilities 60,373

Compensated Absences 033

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due within one year

Notes Payable 34,851
Due in more than one year

Notes Payable 6,518

Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 1,552,669

Total Liabilities 1,700,482

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Related Deferrals 366,952

NET POSITION:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 150,561
Restricted 89,141
Unrestricted 603,909
Total Net Position: $ 843,611

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

PROGRAM REVENUES
NET (EXPENSE)
CHARGES OPERATING REVENUE AND
FOR GRANTS AND CHANGES IN

FUNCTIONS EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS NET POSITION
Instruction $ 1,507,001 § - $ 403,656 $ (1,103,345)
Support Services 839,972 - - (839,972)
Total Governmental Activities $ 2,346,973 $ - b 403,656 (1,943,317)

General Revenues

Miscellaneous 706,895

State School Fund 2,260,152

Total General Revenues 2,967,047

Changes in Net Position 1,023,730
Net Position - Beginning (231,235)

Prior Period Adjustment 51,116

Net Position - Ending $ 843,611

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
A




SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2020

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due From Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE:

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll Liabilities
Due To Other Funds

Total Liabilities
Fund Balances:
Restricted for Grants

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Grants and
General Contracts
Fund Fund Total

$ 1,995,848 $ - 1,995,848
60 121,115 121,175
26,375 - 26,375
$ 2,022,283 $ 121,115 2,143,398
$ 32,739 $ 5,599 38,338
60,373 - 60,373
- 26,375 26,375
93,112 31,974 125,086
- 89,141 89,141
1,929,171 - 1,929,171
1,929,171 89,141 2,018,312
2,022,283 $ 121,115 2,143,398

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance b

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

A-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2020

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Fund $ 2,018,312

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings, furniture and equipment) purchased or constructed
is reported as an expenditure in the governmental fund. The statement of Net Position includes
those capital assets among the assets of the School as a whole.

Net Capital Assets 191,930

The Net Pension Asset (Liability) is the difference between the total pension liability and the
assets set aside to pay benefits earned to past and current employees and beneficiaries

Proprotionate share of Net Pension Liability (1,552,669)
Deferred Outflows and Inflows of resources related to the pension plan include differences
between expected and actual experience, changes of assumptions, differences between projected
and actual earnings, and contributions subsequent to the measurement date

Net Pension Related Deferrals 235,140

Long-term liabilities are not payable in the current year and are not reported as governmental
fund liabilities. (41,369)

Accrued Compensated Absences are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported in the governmental funds.

Compensated Absences {1,733)

Net Position $ 843,611

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
5-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Grants and
General Contracts
Fund Fund Total
REVENUES:
Donations $ 1,100 $ 299,500 $ 300,600
State Sources 2,260,152 103,056 2,363,208
Interest 2,200 - 2,200
Miscellaneous 614,437 90,258 704,695
Total Revenues 2,877,889 492,814 3,370,703
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Salaries 776,271 206,369 982,640
Associated Payroll Costs & Employee Benefits 297,310 87,223 384,533
Purchased Services 4,593 36,867 41,460
Supplies and Materials 20,304 40,890 61,194
Capital Outlay - 1,281 1,281
Other Objects 188 24,834 25,022
Total Instruction: 1,098,666 397,464 1,496,130
Support Services:
Salaries 292,165 3,769 295,934
Associated Payroll Costs & Employee Benefits 144,071 614 144,685
Purchased Services 241,776 20,711 262,487
Supplies and Materials 68,511 16,836 85,347
Other Objects 8,356 79,664 88,020
Total Support Services: 754,879 121,594 876,473
Total Expenditures 1,853,545 519,058 2,372,603
Net Change in Fund Balance 1,024,344 (26,244) 998,100
Beginning Fund Balance 853,711 115,385 969,096
Prior Period Adjustment 51,116 - 51,116
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,929,171 $ 89,141 $ 2,018,312

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
-6-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

Reconcilation of the Governmental Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Total Net Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 998,100

Capital Outlays are reported in the governmental fund as expenditures. However, in the Statement

of Activities, the cost of those assets is capitalized and allocated over their estimated uscful lives

as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capitalized expenditures exceeds depreciation and
adjustments to accumulated depreciation.

Capitalized Expenditures 35,285
Depreciation Expense and Adjustments (27,652)
7,633
The Pension Expense and the changes in the deferred inflows and outflows related to the Net
Pension Assets represents the changes in the Net Pension Assets (Liability) from year to year
due to changes in total pension liablitiy and the fair value of pension plan net position available
to pay pension benefits.
(21,721)
Repayment of principal is an expenditure in the governmental fund but reduces liability
in the Statement of Net Position, 42,812
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as disbursements in the governmental funds.
Compensated Absences (3,094)
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1,023,730

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
.



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2020

AGENCY FUNDS
STUDENT ACTIVITY
FUNDS
ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents b 45,977
Total Assets $ 45,977

LIABILITIES:
Due to Student Organizations $ 45,977
Total Liabilities $ 45,977

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
-8-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) as applied to government units as required by Oregon law for charter schools. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the accounting policies are described
below.

A. THE FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

Siletz Valley School is a non-profit corporation governed by a board of directors. Generally accepted
accounting principles require that these financial statements present Siletz Valley School and all component
units, if any. Component units are separate entities that are included in the reporting entity because of the
significance of their operational or financial relationships with the School. All significant activities and
entities with which the School exercises oversight responsibility have been considered for inclusion in the
basic financial statements. Siletz Valley School has no component units. Siletz Valley School was organized
under provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes Chapter 338 for the purpose of operating a charter school.

B. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS)

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting
government as a whole. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities were prepared using
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains,
losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the
exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from non-exchange
transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33 “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions.” All direct expenses are reported by function in the
Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Operating
grants are and contributions are presented as program revenues.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounts are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent fiscal and
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their
intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and
contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial
requirements.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Governmental funds are used to account for the general government activities. Governmental fund types use
the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e.,
when they are “measurable and available”). “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. Grant revenue is not considered available and, therefore, is not recognized
until received. Expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred.
-9-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED)

Revenues susceptible to accrual are interest, state, county and local shared revenue and federal and state
grants. They are considered available if they are collected within sixty days after year-end. Expenditure-
driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other
grant requirements have been met. Charter Schools in Oregon are not required to have a legally adopted
budget, thus eliminating the requirement to present budgetary comparison information.

There are the following major governmental funds:

GENERAL FUND

This fund accounts for all financial resources and expenditures, except those required to be accounted
for in another fund. The principal revenue sources are payments of state school support from Lincoln
County School, fees, fundraising and donations.

GRANTS AND CONTRACTS FUND

This fund accounts for the revenues from the School’s various grant and contract agreements received
from the Oregon Department of Education and other miscellaneous sources.

There is also the following agency fund:

AGENCY FUND

The School’s agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a
measurement focus. These funds account for student body funds of the different student
organizations at the School.

GRANTS

Unreimbursed expenditures due from grantor agencies are reflected in the government wide financial
statements as receivables and revenues. Grant revenues are recorded at the time eligible expenditures are
incurred. Cash received from grantor agencies in excess of related grant expenditures is recorded as a liability
in the balance sheet and statement of net position,

NET POSITION

Net position comprises the various net earnings from operations, nonoperating revenues, €Xpenses and
contributions of capital, and is classified in the following hierarchy based on the extent to which a
government is bound to observe constraints imposed on the use of resources reported in government
funds.

Invested in capital assets — consists of capital assets that are invested in buildings, equipment and
other capital assets.

Restricted — consists of external constraints placed on asset use by creditors, grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation. At June 30, 2020, restricted net position consisted of the available equity of the
grants and contracts fund.

-10-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED)

C

Unrestricted net position — consists of all other assets that are not included in the other categories
previously mentioned.

When both restricted and unrestricted net position is available for use, restricted net position is utilized first.

FAIR VALUE INPUTS AND HIERARCHY

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Observable inputs are developed based on
market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are developed
based on the best information available about the assumptions and market participants would use in pricing
the assets. The classification for securities within the fair value hierarchy is based upon the activity level in
the market for the security type and the inputs used to determine their fair value as follows.

Level 1 —unadjusted price quotations in active markets or exchanges for identical assets or liabilities that each
Fund has the ability to access

Level 2 — other observable inputs (including, but not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
markets that are active, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active,
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the assets or liabilities (such as interest rates, yield
curves, volatilities, loss severities, credit risks and default rates) or other market — corroborated inputs)

Level 3 — unobservable inputs based on the best information available in the circumstances, to the extent
observable inputs are not available

The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised in determining fair value is greatest for instruments
categorized in Level 3. The inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value
hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the fair value hierarchy classification is determined based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

. BUDGETS

Budgets are adopted as management tools on an annual basis and are adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles. The School’s Board has the authority to enact, adopt and amend the
budget, subject to approval by the Lincoln County School. The governmental funds consist of federal and
state grants and contracts. Whereas the grants and contracts can be modified by the funding source throughout
the year, the adopted budget is not necessarily amended. Because the School did not adopt a legally
appropriated budget, as defined by GASB, budgetary comparisons are not presented in these financial
statements.

-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

D. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets, which include buildings and equipment, are reported in the government wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. The costs
of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend asset lives
are not capitalized. Depreciation is recorded on capital assets on the straight line method over the useful life
of the asset, which range from 5-60 years.

E. RETIREMENT PLANS

Substantially all of the School's employees are participants in the State of Oregon Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS). For the purpose of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about
fiduciary net position of PERS and additions to/deductions from PERS’s fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value. GASB Statements 68 and 71 have been implemented as of July
1,2014.

F. ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

G. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

It is the School’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation. All vacation pay is
accrued in the government-wide statements. A liability is accrued in the governmental funds because the
School expects that vacation pay will be liquidated with expendable available resources.

H. FUND BALANCE

In March 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund-type
Definitions. The objective of this statement is to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by
providing clearer fund balance classifications that can be more consistently applied and by clarifying the
existing governmental fund-type definitions. This statement establishes fund balance classifications that
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints
imposed on the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

D



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H. FUND BALANCE (CONTINUED)

Under this standard, the fund balance classifications of reserved, designated, and unreserved/undesignated
were replaced with five new classifications — nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.
e Nonspendable fund balance represents amounts that are not in a spendable form. None of the
School’s fund balance is considered to be nonspendable.

o Restricted fund balance represents amounts that are legally restricted by outside parties for a specific

purpose (such as debt covenants, grant requirements, donor requirements, or other governments) or
are restricted by law (constitutionally or by enabling legislation).

e Committed fund balance represents funds formally set aside by the governing body for a particular
purpose. The use of committed funds would be approved by resolution.

o Assigned fund balance represents amounts that are constrained by the expressed intent to use
resources for specific purposes that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.
Intent can be stipulated by the governing body or by an official to whom that authority has been given
by the governing body.

e Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification of the General Fund. Only the General Fund
may report a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds would report any negative

residual fund balance as unassigned.

Restricted resources are spent first when both restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned or unassigned)
resources are available for expenditures. When unrestricted resources are spent, the order of spending is
committed (if applicable), assigned (if applicable) and unassigned.

As of the date of the audit report, the School has not adopted a resolution to establish GASB 54 commitments
or assignments.

. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflow of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure)
until then. The School has one type of item, which arises only under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, which qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, pension related deferrals, is
reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. This amount is equal to the difference between
changes in actuarial assumptions, actuarially projected investment earnings, and actual investment earnings,
less contributions that the School paid to PERS during the year.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue)
until that time. The School has one type of item, which arises only under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, which qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, pension related deferrals, is
reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. This amount is equal to changes in the actuarially
determined proportionate share and differences between employer contributions and employer’s proportionate
share of system contributions.

-13-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents as of June 30, 2020:

2020

Petty Cash $ 250
Deposits With Financial Institutions:

Checking 228,528

Money Market 1,767,070
Agency Fund

Checking 45,977

Total $ 2,041,825

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the School’s deposits may not be
returned to it. The School does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. Deposits with financial
institutions include bank demand deposits. At June 30, 2020, the total bank balance per the bank statements
is $2,052,342, of which $250,000 is covered by federal depository insurance. The remainder is collateralized
the Oregon Public Funds Collateralization Program (PFCP). Oregon Revised Statutes require depository
institutions to maintain on deposit, with the collateral pool manager, securities having a value not less than
10% of their quarter-end public fund deposits if they are well capitalized, 25% of their quarter-end public
fund deposits if they are adequately capitalized, or 110% of their quarter-end public fund deposits if they are
undercapitalized or assigned to pledge 110% by the Office of the State Treasurer.

INVESTMENTS

Policy is to follow state statutes governing cash management. Statutes authorize investing in banker’s
acceptances, time certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, obligations of the United States and its
agencies and instrumentalities. At June 30, 2020 the School had no investments.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Oregon Revised Statutes require investments to not exceed a maturity of 18 months, except when the local
government has adopted a written investment policy that was submitted to and reviewed by the OSTFB.

CREDIT RISK

Oregon Revised Statutes does not limit investments as to credit rating for securities purchased from US
Government Agencies or USGSE.

-14-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2020 are as follows:
Balance Balance

June 30, 2019 Additions Deletions June 30, 2020

Leasehold Improvements $ 77,967 $ - $ - $ 77,967
Equipment 142,994 35,285 - 178,279
Vehicles/Bus 147,968 - . 147,968
Total 368,929 35,285 - 404,214
Accumulated Depreciation:
Leasehold Improvements (54,914) (2,660) - (57,574)
Buildings & Improvements (89,804) (12,847) - (102,651)
Equipment (39,914) (12,144) - (52,058)
Total (184,632) (27,652) - (212,284)
Net Capital Assets $ 184,297 $ 191,930

Depreciation Allocation to Functions:

Instruction $ 17,495
Support Services 10,157
Total $ 27,652

4, COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Changes in governmental compensated absences are as follows:
Amount Due

within one
June 30, 2019  Additions Deletions  June 30, 2020 year
Vacation Payable $ 4,639 §$ 7,082 $ (3,988) $§ 7,733 § 7,733

5. DEBT

On February 12, 2018 the School executed a promissory note payable to finance the purchase of a bus. The
interest rate is 3.15% and repayments are made from the general fund. The loan matures in 2021.

Upon and after an Event of Default, the entire unpaid balance of payments under this Note may, at the option of
Secured Party and without presentment, demand, notice, protest or legal process of any kind, be declared and
immediately shall become, due and payable.

On October 23, 2018 the School executed a promissory note payable to finance the purchase of a second bus. The
interest rate is 3.29% and repayments are made from the general fund. The loan matures in 2022.

Upon and after an Event of Default, the entire unpaid balance of payments under this Note may, at the option of
Secured Party and without presentment, demand, notice, protest or legal process of any kind, be declared and
immediately shall become, due and payable.

-15-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. DEBT (CONTINUED)

The changes in long-term obligations for the year ended June 30, 2020 is comprised of the following:

Direct Borrowings July 1, 2019  Additions Reductions June 30, 2020
Santander - February 12, 2018 $ 34,589 $ - $ 21,467 $ 13,122
Santander - October 23, 2018 $ 49,591 $ - $ 21,345 $ 28,246

Future maturities of long term obligations are as follows:

February 2018 Bus Note QOctober 2018 Bus Note
Amounts Payable in __ Principal Interest Principal Interest
Fiscal Year
2020-21 $ 13,122 $ 140 $ 21,729 $ 603
2021-22 - - 6,517 41
Total $ 13,122 $ 140 $ 28,246 $ 644
6. RISK MANAGEMENT
Siletz Valley School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Commercial insurance is purchased
to minimize its exposure to these risks. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage.
7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A substantial portion of operating funding is received from the State of Oregon. State funding is determined
through state wide revenue projections that are paid to individual schools based on pupil counts and other
factors in the state school fund revenue formula. Since these projections and pupil counts fluctuate they can
cause increases or decreases in revenue. Due to these future uncertainties at the state level, the future effect on
the School’s operations cannot be determined.

The School operates under authority of the Lincoln County School District who grants a charter to the School
and exercises oversight as required by Oregon Law. The effect of the non-renewal of the charter has not been
determined.

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused disruption through mandated and voluntary closure
of government and business activities. These developments are expected to impact School revenues. While
the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is considerable uncertainty around the duration.
Therefore, the School expects this matter to negatively impact it’s operating results. However, the related
financial impact and duration cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

-16-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. TAX STATUS

The School is qualified pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and, accordingly, the
School’s net investment income is exempt from income taxes. The School has obtained a favorable determination
letter from the Internal Revenue Service and the Board of Directors believe that the School continues to qualify
and to operate in accordance with applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code.

U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require School management to evaluate tax positions taken by the
School and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the School has taken an uncertain position that more likely than
not would not be sustained upon examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The School is subject to routine
audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The School’s
management believes it is no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2009.

9, DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description — The Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) consists of a single cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit plan. All benefits of the system are established by the legislature pursuant to
Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A. Oregon PERS produces an independently audited
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which can be found at:

https://www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/F inancials/CAFR/2019-CAFR.pdf

If the link is expired please contact Oregon PERS for this information.

a. PERS Pension (Chapter 238). The ORS Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Plan is closed to new members
hired on or after August 29, 2003.

i Pension Benefits. The PERS retirement allowance is payable monthly for life. It may be

selected from 13 retirement benefit options. These options include survivorship benefits and
lump-sum refunds. The basic benefit is based on years of service and final average salary. A
percentage (2.0 percent for police and fire employees, and 1.67 percent for general service
employees) is multiplied by the number of years of service and the final average salary. Benefits
may also be calculated under either a formula plus annuity (for members who were contributing
before August 21, 1981) or a money match computation if a greater benefits results.
A member is considered vested and will be eligible at minimum retirement age for a service
retirement allowance if he or she has had a contribution in each of five calendar years or has
reached at least 50 years of age before ceasing employment with a participating employer (age 45
for police and fire members). General service employees may retire after reaching age 55. Police
and fire members are cligible after reaching age 50. Tier 1 general service employee benefits are
reduced if retirement occurs prior to age 58 with fewer than 30 years of service. Police and fire
member benefits are reduced if retirement occurs prior to age 55 with fewer than 25 years of
service. Tier 2 members are eligible for full benefits at age 60. The ORS Chapter 238 Defined
Benefit Pension Plan is closed to new members hired on or after August 29, 2003.

[ 7=



9.

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

il.

iii.

iv.

Death Benefits. Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives a lump-sum
refund of the member’s account balance (accumulated contributions and interest).
In addition, the beneficiary will receive a lump-sum payment from employer funds equal to the
account balance, provided one or more of the following contributions are met:

= member was employed by PERS employer at the time of death,

s member died within 120 days after termination of PERS covered employment,

»  member died as a result of injury sustained while employed in a PERS-covered job, or

= member was on an official leave of absence from a PERS-covered job at the time of

death.

Disability Benefits. A member with 10 or more years of creditable service who becomes
disabled from other than duty-connected causes may receive a non-duty disability benefit. A
disability resulting from a job-incurred injury or illness qualifies a member (including PERS
judge members) for disability benefits regardless of the length of PERS-covered service. Upon
qualifying for either a non-duty or duty disability, service time is computed to age 58 (55 for
police and fire members) when determining the monthly benefit.
Benefit Changes After Retirement. Members may choose to continue participation in their
variable account after retiring and may experience annual benefit fluctuations due to changes in
the fair value of the underlying global equity investments of that account. Under ORS 238.360
monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-living changes (COLA). The COLA is
capped at 2.0 percent.

b. OPSRP Pension Program (OPSRP DB). The ORS Chapter 238A Defined Benefit Pension Program
provides benefits to members hired on or after August 29, 2003.
i.Pension Benefits. This portion of OPSRP provides a life pension funded by employer contributions.

ii.

Benefits are calculated with the following formula for members who attain normal retirement
age:

Police and fire: 1.8 percent is multiplied by the number of years of service and the final average
salary. Normal retirement age for police and fire members is age 60 or age 53 with 25 years of
retirement credit. To be classified as a police and fire member, the individual must have been
employed continuously as a police and fire member for at least five years immediately preceding
retirement,

General service: 1.5 percent is multiplied by the number of years of service and the final average
salary. Normal retirement age for general service members is age 65, or age 58 with 30 years of
retirement credit.

A member of the pension program becomes vested on the catliest of the following dates: the date
the member completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar years, the date the member
reaches normal retirement age, and, if the pension program is terminated, the date on which
termination becomes effective.

Death Benefits. Upon the death of a non-retired member, the spouse or other person who is
constitutionally required to be treated in the same manner as the spouse, receives for life 50
percent of the pension that would otherwise have been paid to the deccased member. The
surviving spouse may elect to delay payment of the death benefit, but payment must commence
1o later than December 31 of the calendar year in which the member would have reached 7072
years.

ii.Disability Benefits. A member who has accrued 10 or more years of retirement credits before the

member becomes disabled or a member who becomes disabled due to job-related injury shall
receive a disability benefit of 45 percent of the member’s salary determined as of the last full
month of employment before the disability occurred.

_18-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN ( CONTINUED)

Contributions — PERS funding policy provides for monthly employer contributions at actuarially determined
rates. These contributions, expressed as a percentage of covered payroll, are intended to accumulate sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due. The funding policy applies to the PERS Defined Benefit Plan and the Other
Postemployment Benefit Plans. Employer contribution rates during the period were based on the December 31,
2017 actuarial valuation, which became effective July 1, 2019. The state of Oregon and certain schools,
community colleges, and political subdivision have made unfunded actuarial liability payments and their rates
have been reduced. Employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2020 were $286,695, excluding amounts
to fund employer specific liabilities. At June 30, 2020, the School reported a net pension liability of $1,552,669
for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019,
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation
dated December 31, 2017. The School’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the
School’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all
participating employers, actuarially determined. As of the measurement date of June 30, 2019 and 2018, the
School’s proportion was .01 percent and .01 percent, respectively. Pension expense for the year ended June 30,
2020 was $21,721.

The rates in effect for the year ended June 30, 2020 were:
(1) Tier 1/Tier 2 —32.03%
(2) OPSRP general services — 26.58%

Deferred Outflow Deferred Inflow

of Resources of Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ 85,625 $ -
Changes in assumptions 210,637 -
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments - 44,017
Net changes in proprtionate share 2,234 322,312
Differences between School contributions
and proporitonate share of contributions 16,901 623
Subtotal - Amortized Deferrals (below) 315,397 366,952
School contributions subsequent to measuring date 286,695 -
Deferred outflow (inflow) of resources $ 602,092 $ 366,952

The amount of contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be included as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows or inflow of resources related to pension will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:

Year ending June 30, Amount
2021 $ 62,568
2022 (71,417)
2023 (39,952)
2024 (332)
2025 (2,422)
Thereafter -
Total $ (51,555)

-19-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

All assumptions, methods and plan provisions used in these calculations are described in the Oregon PERS
system-wide GASB 68 reporting summary dated March 4, 2020. Oregon PERS produces an independently
audited CAFR which can be found at:

https://www.oregon. gov/pers/Documents/F inancials/CAFR/2019-CAFR .pdf

Actuarial Valuations — The employer contribution rates effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021, were sct
using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. For the Tier One/Tier Two component of the PERS Defined
Benefit Plan, this method produced an employer contribution rate consisting of (1) an amount for normal cost
(estimated amount necessary to finance benefits earned by employees during the current service year), (2) an
amount for the amortization unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities, which are being amortized over a fixed period
with new unfunded actuarial liabilities being amortized over 20 years.

For the OPSRP Pension Program component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method produced an
employer rate consisting of (a) an amount for normal cost (the estimated amount necessary to finance benefits
ecarned by the employees during the current service year), (b) an actuarially determined amount for funding a
disability benefit component, and (c) an amount for the amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities,
which are being amortized over a fixed period with new unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities being amortized
over 16 yeats.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Valuation date December 31, 2017

Experience Study Report 2016, Published July 26, 2017

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal
Amortized as a level percentage of payroll as layered amortization bases over a

Amortization method closed period; Tier One/Tier Two UAL is amortized over 20 years and OPSRP
pension UAL is amortized over 16 years

Asset valuation method Market value of assets

Inflation rate 2.50 percent

Investment rate of return 7.20 percent

Discount rate 7.20 percent

Projected salary increase 3.50 percent

Blend of 2% COLA and graded COLA (1.25%/0.15%) in accordance with Moro
decision, blend based on service
Healthy retirees and beneficiaries:

Cost of Living Adjustment

RP-2014 Health annuitant, sex-distinct, generational with Unisex, Social Security
Data Scale, with collar adjustments and set-backs as described in the valuation.
Mortality Active members: RP-2014 Employees, sex-distinct, generational with Unisex,
Social Security Data Scale, with collar adjustments and set-backs as described in
the valuation. Disabled retirees: RP-2014 Disabled retirees, sex-distinct,
generational with Unisex, Social Security Data Scale.

220-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of events far into the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Experience studies
are performed as of December 31 of even numbered years. The method and assumptions shown are based on the
2016 Experience Study which is reviewed for the four-year period ending December 31, 201 6.

Assumed Asset Allocation:

Asset Class/Strategy | Low Range|High Range OIC Target
Debt Securities 15.0% 25.0% 20.0%
Public Equity 32.5% 42.5% 37.5%
Real Estate 9.5% 15.5% 12.5%
Private Equity 14.0% 21.0% 17.5%
Alternative Investments 0.0% 12.5% 12.5%
Opportunity Portfolio 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Total 100.0%

(Source: June 30, 2019 PERS CAFR; p. 100)
Long-Term Expected Rate of Return:

To develop an analytical basis for the selection of the long-term expected rate of return assumption, in July 2017
the PERS Board reviewed long-term assumptions developed by both Milliman’s capital market assumptions team
and the Oregon Investment Council’s (OIC) investment advisors. The table below shows Milliman’s assumptions
for each of the asset classes in which the plan was invested at that time based on the OIC long-term target asset
allocation. The OIC’s description of each asset class was used to map the target allocation to the asset classes
shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and includes
adjustment for the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not based on historical returns, but instead are
based on a forward-looking capital market economic model.

21-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Target |Compound Annual
Asset Class Allocation | (Geometric) Return
Core Fixed Income 8.00% 3.49%
Short-Term Bonds 8.00% 3.38%
Bank/Leveraged Loans 3.00% 5.09%
High Yield Bonds 1.00% 6.45%
Large/Mid Cap US Equities 15.75% 6.30%
Small Cap US Equities 1.31% 6.69%
Micro Cap US Equities 1.31% 6.80%
Developed Foreign Equities 13.13% 6.71%
Emerging Market Equities 4.13% 7.45%
Non-US Small Cap Equities 1.88% 7.01%
Private Equity 17.50% 7.82%
Real Estate (Property) 10.00% 5.51%
Real Estate (REITS) 2.50% 6.37%
Hedge Fund of Funds - Diversified 2.50% 4.09%
Hedge Fund - Event-driven 0.63% 5.86%
Timber 1.88% 5.62%
Farmland 1.88% 6.15%
Infrastructure 3.75% 6.60%
Commodities 1.88% 3.84%
Assumed Inflation - Mean 2.50%

(Source: June 30, 2019 PERS CAFR; p. 74)

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability as of the measurement date of June
30, 2019 and 2018 was 7.20 percent for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from the plan members and those of the contributing
employers are made at the contractually required rates, as actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions,
the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments
for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate — The
following presents the School’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate
of 7.20 percent, as well as what the School’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.20
percent) than the current rate.

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
(6.20%) (7.20%) (8.20%)
School's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 2486462 $ 1,552,669 § 771,213

929,



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Changes Subsequent to the Measurement Date

As described above, GASB 67 and GASB 68 require the Total Pension Liability to be determined based on the
benefit terms in effect at the Measurement Date. Any changes to benefit terms that occurs after that date are
reflected in amounts reported for the subsequent Measurement Date. However, Paragraph 80f of GASB 68
requires employers to briefly describe any changes between the Measurement Date and the employer’s reporting
date that are expected to have a significant effect on the employer’s share of the collective Net Pension Liability,
along with an estimate of the resulting change, if available.

There are no changes subsequent to the June 30, 2019 Measurement Date that meet this requirement and thus
would require a brief description under the GASB standard.

Deferred Compensation Plan

A deferred compensation plan is available to employees wherein they may execute an individual agreement with
the School for amounts earned by them to not be paid until a future date when certain circumstances are met.
These circumstances are: termination by reason of resignation, death, disability, or retirement; unforeseeable
emergency; or by requesting a de minimis distribution from inactive accounts valued less than $5,000. Payment to
the employee will be made over a period not to exceed 15 years. The deferred compensation plan is one which is
authorized under IRC Section 457 and has been approved in its specifics by a private ruling from the Internal
Revenue Service. The assets of the plan are held by the administrator for the sole benefit of the plan participants
and are not considered assets or liabilities of the School.

OPSRP Individual Account Program (OPSRP IAP)

Plan Description:

Employees of the School are provided with pensions through OPERS. All the benefits of OPERS are established
by the Oregon legislature pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A. Chapter 238
Defined Benefit Pension Plan is closed to new members hired on or after August 29, 2003. Chapter 238A created
the Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP), which consists of the Defined Benefit Pension Program and
the Individual Account Program (IAP). Membership includes public employees hired on or after August 29, 2003.
PERS members retain their existing defined benefit plan accounts, but member contributions are deposited into
the member’s IAP account. OPSRP is part of OPERS, and is administered by the OPERS Board.

Pension Benefits:

Participants in OPERS defined benefit pension plans also participate in their defined contribution plan. An IAP
member becomes vested on the date the employee account is established or on the date the rollover account was
established. If the employer makes optional employer contributions for a member, the member becomes vested on
the earliest of the following dates: the date the member completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar
years, the date the member reaches normal retirement age, the date the IAP is terminated, the date the active
member becomes disabled, or the date the active member dies. Upon retirement, a member of the OPSRP TAP
may receive the amounts in his or her employee account, rollover account, and vested employer account as a
lump-sum payment or in equal installments over a 5-, 10-, 15-, 20-year period or an anticipated life span option.
Each distribution option has a $200 minimum distribution limit.

a%-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Death Benefits:

Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives in a lump sum the member’s account balance,
rollover account balance, and vested employer optional contribution account balance. If a retired member dies
before the installment payments are completed, the beneficiary may receive the remaining installment payments
or choose a lump-sum payment.

Contributions:
Employees of the School pay six (6) percent of their covered payroll. The School did not make any optional
contributions to member IAP accounts for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Additional disclosures related to Oregon PERS not applicable to specific employers are available online, or by
contacting PERS at the following address: PO Box 23700 Tigard, OR 97281-3700.

http://www.oregon. gov/pers/EMP/Pages/GASB.aspx

10. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

Plan Description:

As a member of Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS) the School contributes to the Retirement
Health Insurance Account (RHIA) for each of its eligible employees. RHIA is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit other postemployment benefit plan administered by OPERS. RHIA pays a monthly contribution
toward the cost of Medicare companion health insurance premiums of eligible retirees. Oregon Revised Statute
(ORS) 238.420 established this trust fund. Authority to establish and amend the benefit provisions of RHIA reside
with the Oregon Legislature. The plan is closed to new entrants after January 1, 2004. OPERS issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report
may be obtained by writing to Oregon Public Employees Retirement System, PO Box 23700, Tigard, OR 97281-
3700.

Funding Policy:

Because RHIA was created by enabling legislation (ORS 238.420), contribution requirements of the plan
members and the participating employers were established and may be amended only by the Oregon Legislature.
ORS require that an amount equal to $60 dollars or the total monthly cost of Medicare companion health
insurance premiums coverage, whichever is less, shall be paid from the Retirement Health Insurance Account
established by the employer, and any monthly cost in excess of $60 dollars shall be paid by the eligible retired
member in the manner provided in ORS 238.410. To be eligible to receive this monthly payment toward the
premium cost the member must: (1) have eight years or more of qualifying service in OPERS at the time of
retirement or receive a disability allowance as if the member had eight years or more of creditable service in
OPERS, (2) receive both Medicare Parts A and B coverage, and (3) enroll in an OPERS-sponsored health plan. A
surviving spouse or dependent of a deceased OPERS retiree who was eligible to receive the subsidy is eligible to
receive the subsidy if he or she (1) is receiving a retirement benefit or allowance from OPERS or (2) was insured
at the time the member died and the member retired before May 1, 1991.

24-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Participating schools are contractually required to contribute to RHIA at a rate assessed each year by OPERS, and
the School currently contributes 0.53% of annual covered OPERF payroll and 0.45% of OPSRP payroll under a
contractual requirement in effect until June 30, 2020. Consistent with GASB Statement 75, the OPERS Board of
Trustees sets the employer contribution rates as a measure of the proportionate relationship of the employer to all
employers consistent with the manner in which contributions to the OPEB plan are determined. The basis for the
employer’s portion is determined by comparing the employer’s actual, legally required contributions made during
the fiscal year to the plan with the total actual contributions made in the fiscal year of all employers. The School’s
contributions to RHIA for the years ended June 30, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were $2,927, $2,986 and $633,
respectively, which equaled the required contributions each year.

At June 30, 2020, the School’s net OPEB liability/(asset) and deferred inflows and outflows were not considered
significant by management and were not accrued on the government wide statements.

11. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

The School uses interfund receivables/payables as a pooling of cash. Amounts are comprised of the following:.

Fund Interfund Receivable  Interfund Payable

General Fund $ 26,375 § -

Grants and Contracts Fund - 26,375
Total $ 26,375 § 26,375

12. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

There was a prior period adjustment of cash in the amount of $37,522 to recognize the cash balance in a 501c
trust that was not recorded in prior years and a prior period adjustment of payroll liabilities in the amount of
$13,594 due to payroll liabilities being overstated in the prior year. The prior period adjustments totaled $51,116.

5.



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

(a) (b) (b/e) Plan fiduciary
Employer's Employer's () NPLas a net position as
Year proportion of proportionate share percentage a percentage of
Ended the net pension of the net pension covered of covered the total pension
June 30, liability (NPL) liability (NPL) payroll payroll liability
2020 001 % § 1,552,669 § 776,101 200.1 % 80.2 %
2019 001% § 1,532,439 § 632,720 2422 % 82.1 %
2018 001% % 1,782,785 % 783,444 227.6 % 83.1 %
2017 001 % § 2,044,106 $ 732,441 279.1 % 80.5 %
2016 001 % § 773,882 § 830,446 932 % 91.9 %
2015 002 % § (361,932) § 774,120 (43.6) % 103.6 %
2014 002 % § 814,831 $ 738,189 110.4 % 92.0 %
The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarially determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the measurement date.
These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend
has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required supplementary information is available.
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions in Contributions
Statutorily relation to the Contribution Employer's as a percent
required statutorily required deficiency covered of covered
contribution contribution (excess) payroll payroll
2020 $ 286,695 $ 286,695 § - b 1,278,573 224 %
2019 % 158,235 b 158235 § - $ 776,101 204 %
2018 8 149,857 $ 149,857 § B b 632,720 23.7 %
2017 §$ 149,260 $ 149,260 §$ - b 783,444 19.1 %
2016 § 140,962 b 140,962 § - § 732,441 19.2 %
2015 $ 224,378 $ 224378 % - $ 830,446 27.0 %
2014 § 191,437 b 191,437 § = b 774,120 24.7 %

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarially determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the measurement date.

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend

has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required supplementary information is available.

226-



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS



PAULY, ROGERS, AND Co., P.C.

12700 SW 72" Ave. ¢ Tigard, OR 97223
(503) 620-2632 ¢ (503) 684-7523 FAX
www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com

¥ CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS S

Independent Auditors’ Report Required by Oregon State Regulations

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Siletz Valley School as of and for the year ended June 30,
2020, and have issued our report thereon dated October 12, 2020. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Siletz Valley School’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants, including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statues as specified in Oregon Administrative
Rules 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statements
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and
disclosures which included, but were not limited to the following:

° Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or required by law.
o Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C).
e Programs funded from outside sources.

In connection with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the Siletz Valley School was
not in compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, including the provisions of
Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations.

OAR 162-10-0230 Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the internal controls over financial reporting as a basis for
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal controls over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Management and the Oregon
Secretary of State and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these parties.

L

Kenneth Allen, CPA

Municipal Auditor

PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.
27-



